
 
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 13, 2019 

 

PAGE 1 OF 3 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
 

  

INTRODUCTION OF LATE ITEMS: 
 

- Resolution required to add late items, if any 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA: 
 

- Resolution to adopt the Agenda for the August 13, 
2019, Regular Meeting. 
 

MINUTES: 
 

- Resolution to adopt the Minutes of the July 9, 2019, 
Regular Meeting. 
 

PETITIONS & DELEGATIONS: 
 

 
 

 
 

Slocan Integral Forestry Cooperative - 
Stephan Martineau, Manager & Amanda 
Murphy, Program Coordinator 
 

- FireSmart Program 

Kootenay Adaptive Sport Association - 
Janis Neufeld, Project Manager 
 

- Galena Trail Boardwalk Replacement Project 
 
 

Silverton Cowork Society - Danika 
Hammond, Director 
 

- Lift Cowork Space – Phase One Update  
 

   
PUBLIC QUESTIONS & 
COMMENTS: 
 

-  

OLD BUSINESS: 
 

- Nil 
 

CORRESPONDENCE FOR 
INFORMATION: 
 

- Resolution to receive the following items for 
information: 
• Built Heritage Grants 2019 (Columbia Basin 

Trust - Kathleen Hart) 
• Letter from Public Sector Partners (Public Sector 

Partners for Progress - Chris Gibson CTO) 
• Letter from Minister of Municipal Affairs & 

Housing (Government of BC - Minister Selina 
Robinson) 

• Letter of Support Re: West Vancouver's Single-
Use Items Resolution (City of Pitt Meadows - 
Mayor Bill Dingwall 

• Gas Tax Agreement - Community Works Fund 
Payment (Union of BC Municipalities - Arjun 
Singh, UBCM President) 

11



22



Village of New Denver  Agenda – August 13, 2019 Regular Meeting 

PAGE 2 OF 3 
 

• Commercial Vehicle Licensing - Discontinued in 
2020 (Union of BC Municipalities - Kathleen 
Spalek, UBCM Chief Financial Officer) 

• Letter of Concern - 5G Wireless Technology 
(Norbert Duerichen, New Denver) 

 
STAFF REPORTS: 
 

- Resolution to receive the following items for 
information: 
• Revenue and Expense Report to August 8, 2019 

 
 

COUNCIL REPORTS: 
 

  

Verbal Reports 
 

-  

Regional District of Central Kootenay 
 

-  

West Kootenay Boundary Regional 
Hospital District 
 

-  

Recreation Commission #6 
 

-  

Economic Development Commission 
 

-  

Rosebery Parklands & Trail Commission 
 

-  

Treaty Advisory Committee 
 

-  

Fire Department Committee 
 

-  

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

  

Cyril Wolgien, New Denver, BC 
 

- Request to Purchase Lane - Block 56 

RDCK Environmental Services Admin - 
Rachel George 
 

- Wood Stove Exchange Program 
 

 - Rural Dividend Program Application 
 

 - Village Credit Card 

 - Appointment of MIABC Voting Delegates 

 - Water Regulations Amendment Bylaw No. 724, 2019 

33



44



Village of New Denver Agenda – August 13, 2019 Regular Meeting 

PAGE 3 OF 3 

Silverton Cowork Society - Danika 
Hammond, Director 

- Request for Letter of Support

Kootenay Adaptive Sport Association - 
Janis Neufeld, Project Manager 

- Request for Letter of Support

Community Services Manager - CBT Community Technology Grant Application

MOTION TO EXCLUDE: 

- Moved by Councillor _____ and seconded that the
public interest requires that, as per section 90(1) (c)
of the Community Charter, persons other than
members of Council, and the Acting CAO be
excluded from the meeting as it pertains to labour
relations matters.

RECONVENE IN CAMERA: 

- Moved by Councillor _____ and seconded that
Council recess and reconvene in camera at _____
p.m.

RECONVENE IN OPEN MEETING: 

- Moved by Councillor _____ and seconded that
Council reconvene in open meeting at _____ p.m.

RESOLUTIONS BROUGHT 
FORWARD FROM IN CAMERA: 

- Moved by Councillor _____ and seconded that
Resolution#_____ be brought forward to the public
portion of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENT: 

- Resolution to adjourn the meeting at ___ p.m.

55



66



 
MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
DATE:  July 9, 2019 
TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
PLACE: Council Chambers 

 
 

PAGE 1 OF 5 

PRESENT: 
 

- Mayor Leonard Casley 
Councillor John Fyke 
Councillor Vern Gustafson 
Councillor Colin Moss 
Councillor Gerald Wagner 
Catherine Allaway, Acting CAO 
Press:  Valley Voice 
Guests: Nil 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
 

  

INTRODUCTION OF LATE ITEMS: 
 

- Nil 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA: 
 

  

RESOLUTION #245 
 

- Moved by Councillor Moss and seconded that the 
agenda for the July 9, 2019 Regular Meeting be 
adopted as presented. 

CARRIED 
 

MINUTES: 
 

  

RESOLUTION #246 
 

- Moved by Councillor Fyke and seconded that the 
Minutes of the June 14, 2019 Committee of the 
Whole Meeting be adopted as read. 

CARRIED 
 

RESOLUTION #247 
 

- Moved by Councillor Gustafson and seconded that 
the Minutes of the June 21, 2019 Committee of the 
Whole Meeting be adopted as read. 

CARRIED 
 

RESOLUTION #248 
 

- Moved by Councillor Wagner and seconded that the 
Minutes of the June 25, 2019 Regular Meeting be 
adopted as read. 

CARRIED 
 

RESOLUTION #249 
 

- Moved by Councillor Gustafson and seconded that 
the Minutes of the July 4, 2019 Committee of the 
Whole Meeting be adopted as read. 

CARRIED 
 

PETITIONS & DELEGATIONS: - Nil 

77



Village of New Denver  Minutes – July 9, 2019 Regular Meeting 
 

PAGE 2 OF 5 
 

 
PUBLIC QUESTIONS & COMMENTS: 
 

- Mayor Casley called for public submissions or 
questions regarding the Village of New Denver’s 
2019 Annual Report 
 

OLD BUSINESS: 
 

- Nil 

CORRESPONDENCE FOR 
INFORMATION: 
 

  

RESOLUTION #249 
 

- Moved by Councillor Gustafson and seconded that 
the following correspondence be received for 
information: 

• Provincial Support for Libraries (Shane 
Brienen, District of Houston Mayor) 

• Farmers Market Coupon Program (Kathleen 
Hart, Columbia Basin Trust) 

• Proposed Vacancy Tax (Darryl Walker White 
Rock Mayor) 

• Conflict of Interest Complaint Mechanism 
(David Weber, Director - City Clerk's Office, 
Richmond) 

• Lobbyist Registration (David Weber, Director 
- City Clerk's Office, Richmond) 

• Statement of Disclosure Updates, (David 
Weber, Director - City Clerk's Office, 
Richmond) 

• Recovering Costs for Local Climate Change 
Impacts (David Weber, Director - City 
Clerk's Office, Richmond) 

• Mayor's Caucus 2019 at UBCM Convention 
(Liz Cookson, UBCM) 

• UBCM Meeting Request Form (BC Hydro) 
• NAJC Funding Approval (Lorene Oikawa, 

National Association Japanese of Canadians 
President) 

CARRIED 
 

STAFF REPORTS: 
 

  

RESOLUTION #250 
 

- Moved by Councillor Gustafson and seconded that 
the following reports be received for information: 

• Community Services Manager Activity 
Report July 9 

• Overview of Agriculture in the Slocan Valley, 
RDCK - Ron LeBlanc, Slocan Valley 
Economic Development Coordinator 

• Revenue and Expenses to July 5, 2019 

88



Village of New Denver  Minutes – July 9, 2019 Regular Meeting 
 

PAGE 3 OF 5 
 

CARRIED 
 

COUNCIL REPORTS: 
 

  

Verbal Reports - Nil 
 

Regional District of Central Kootenay 
 

- Councillor Moss reported on RDCK affairs 

West Kootenay Boundary Regional 
Hospital District 
 

- Councillor Moss reported on the June 26th meeting 
held in Castlegar 

Recreation Commission #6 
 

- Nil 
 

Economic Development Commission 
 

- Nil 
 

Rosebery Trails & Parklands 
Commission 
 

- Nil 

Treaty Advisory Committee 
 

- Nil 
 

Fire Department Committee 
 

- Nil 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

  

RESOLUTION #251 
2019 Annual Report 
 

- Moved by Councillor Moss and seconded that the 
Village of New Denver’s 2019 Annual Report be 
approved and adopted as presented.  

CARRIED 
 

RESOLUTION #252 
Development Permit Application – 402 
6th Avenue (Patrick Warren) 
 

- Moved by Councillor Gustafson and seconded that 
the Council of the Village of New Denver approve 
the issuance of a Development Permit for the 
property located at 402 6th Avenue, as indicated on 
the application submitted June 3, 2019. 

CARRIED 
 

RESOLUTION #253 
Request for Temporary Road Closure 
(New Denver Hospice Society – Andrea 
Smith, Pavilion Garden Committee 
Chair) 
 

- Moved by Councillor Gustafson and seconded that 
Kildare Street be closed from Slocan Avenue to the 
northern boundary of the alley of block 35, from 7:00 
a.m. through 3:00 p.m. on Friday, July 12, 2019 to 
ensure the safety of pedestrians. 

CARRIED 
 

RESOLUTION #254 
Electric Vehicle Charging Station 
Licence of Occupation (FortisBC – 
Michael Leyland, Manager Innovative 
Initiatives) 
 

- Moved by Councillor Moss and seconded that the 
Mayor and Corporate Officer be authorized to sign 
the Licence of Occupation (Electric Vehicle 
Charging Station) between the Village of New 
Denver and FortisBC. 

CARRIED 

99



Village of New Denver  Minutes – July 9, 2019 Regular Meeting 
 

PAGE 4 OF 5 
 

 
RESOLUTION #255 
Inter-Community Business Licence 
Proposal 
 

- Moved by Councillor Moss and seconded that staff 
be directed to prepare a bylaw to allow the Village of 
New Denver to participate in the Kootenay-wide 
inter-community business licence scheme. 

CARRIED 
 

RESOLUTION #256 
Temporary Road Closure Request (LACE 
– LoraLee Brekke, President) 
 

- Moved by Councillor Moss and seconded that 
Bellevue Street be closed from the southern boundary 
of the alley in block 6 to Slocan Avenue, from 8:00 
a.m. through 4:00 p.m. on Sunday, July 21, 2019 to 
ensure the safety of participants in the Annual 
Antique Fair being held in Bosun Hall. 

CARRIED 
 

RESOLUTION #257 
Request for Letter of Support – Village of 
Silverton Rural Dividend Application 
 

- Moved by Councillor Moss and seconded that the 
Village of New Denver provide a letter in support of 
the Village of Silverton’s application to the BC Rural 
Dividend Program for continued funding for the 
Slocan Valley Economic Development partnership.   

CARRIED 
 

RESOLUTION #258 
Request for Letter of Support (Kootenay 
Mountaineering Club – Peter McIver, 
Conservation Director) 
 

- Moved by Councillor Wagner and seconded that the 
Village of New Denver provide a letter to the 
Kootenay Mountaineering Club expressing support 
for improved access to backcountry areas in the 
region.   

CARRIED 
 

RESOLUTION #259 
Provincial Infrastructure Grant 
Application 
 

- Moved by Councillor Gustafson and seconded that 
the Village of New Denver submit an application to 
the Infrastructure Planning Grant Program for a 
Water Distribution Asset Review and Planning 
project.   

CARRIED 
 

RESOLUTION #260 
Regional Energy Leaders Working Group 
Memorandum of Understanding (West 
Kootenay EcoSociety – Matt Murray, 
Energy Planning Director) 
 

- Moved by Councillor Fyke and seconded that the 
Village of New Denver sign the Memorandum of 
Understanding with the West Kootenay EcoSociety 
to join the Regional Energy Leaders Working Group  
to ensure that the needs of New Denver residents and 
property owners are considered in the development 
of plans and strategies. 

CARRIED 
 

MOTION TO EXCLUDE: 
 

  

RESOLUTION #261 
 

- Moved by Councillor Gustafson and seconded that 
the public interest requires that, as per section 90(1) 

1010



Village of New Denver  Minutes – July 9, 2019 Regular Meeting 
 

PAGE 5 OF 5 
 

(c) of the Community Charter, persons other than 
members of Council and the Acting CAO be 
excluded from the meeting as it pertains to personnel 
matters. 

CARRIED 
 

RECONVENE IN CAMERA: 
 

  

RESOLUTION #262 
 

- Moved by Councillor Fyke and seconded that 
Council recess and reconvene in camera at 8:32 p.m. 

CARRIED 
 

RECONVENE IN OPEN MEETING: 
 

  

RESOLUTION #269 
 

- Moved by Councillor Wagner and seconded that 
Council reconvene in open meeting at 9:39 p.m. 

CARRIED 
 

RESOLUTIONS BROUGHT 
FORWARD FROM IN CAMERA: 
 

  

RESOLUTION #268 
 

- Moved by Councillor Moss and seconded that 
Resolution #267 be brought forward to the public 
portion of the meeting. 
 

RESOLUTION #267 
 

- Moved by Councillor Gustafson and seconded that 
Catherine Allaway be appointed as Deputy Chief 
Financial Officer for the Village of New Denver.   

CARRIED 
 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

  

RESOLUTION #270 
 

- Moved by Councillor Wagner and seconded that the 
meeting be adjourned at 9:40 p.m.  

CARRIED 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

MAYOR CASLEY  CORPORATE OFFICER 
 

1111



UBCM Community Resiliency Investment Program 
 

www.sifco.ca/firesmart 

Becoming a Fire Adapted Community 

SILVERTON    SLOCAN   NEW DENVER 

WHAT DOES IT TAKE? 

 

“A human community consisting of informed and prepared 

citizens collaboratively planning and taking action to safely 

coexist with wildland fire.” 

Landscape 
Level Planning 

Community 
Education 

Inter Agency 

Cooperation 

WUI Fuel 
Management 

Private 
Landowners 

FireSmart 
Activities 

Local Fire 
Departments 

Emergency 
Planning 

1212



The Corporation of the Village of New Denver 
P.O. Box 40, New Denver, BC V0G 1S0 • office@newdenver.ca 

PHONE (250) 358-2316 • FAX (250) 358-7251 

TO:  Mayor and Council 
FROM:  Corporate Officer 
SUBJECT:  Communications for Information 
DATE:  August 13, 2019  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the following correspondence be received for information: 

• Built Heritage Grants 2019 (Columbia Basin Trust - Kathleen Hart, Media Contact) 
• Letter from Public Sector Partners (Public Sector Partners for Progress - Chris Gibson CTO) 
• Letter from Minister of Municipal Affairs & Housing (Government of BC - Minister Selina 

Robinson) 
• Letter of Support to West Vancouver Single-Use Items Resolution (City of Pitt Meadows - 

Mayor Bill Dingwall) 
• Gas Tax Agreement Community Works Fund Payment (Union of BC Municipalities - Arjun 

Singh, UBCM President) 
• Commercial Vehicle Licensing Discontinued (Union of BC Municipalities - Kathleen Spalek, 

Chief Financial Officer) 
• Letter of concern - 5G Wireless Technology (Norbert Duerichen - New Denver) 

 

1313



     BACKGROUNDER 
 

1 
 

 
BUILT HERITAGE GRANTS 2019: 
LIST OF PROJECTS APPROVED FOR FUNDING 

 
Launched in 2017, the Built Heritage Grants are a three-year commitment to help groups preserve, 
rehabilitate and restore heritage buildings. The grants are administered by Heritage BC. In this 
intake, the Trust is supporting 17 projects with $2.4 million. 
 
Area Organization Project Name Project Description Funding 

Amount 
Ainsworth J.B. Fletcher 

Restoration 
Society 

Restoration: JB 
Fletcher Store 

Do interior and exterior painting, 
refurbish windows, resurface 
floors and replace the back 
porch and basement stairwell 
railing. 

$180,000 

Cranbrook St. Aidan 
Orthodox 
Church  

Restoration: St. Aidan 
Church, Cranbrook 

Complete exterior restoration, 
including replacing the stained-
glass window protection. 

$9,797 

Creston St. Stephen's 
Presbyterian 
Church  

Rehabilitation: St. 
Stephen’s 
Presbyterian Church, 
Creston 

Repair and reinforce the roof 
and repair the stained-glass 
window on this 110-year-old 
church in the centre of town. 

$323,152 

Fernie Knox United 
Church, Fernie  

Exterior Restoration 
Phase 1: Knox United 
Church, Fernie 

Restore the bell tower and roof, 
including drainage and soffits, 
do exterior brickwork and 
replace the exterior window 
trim. 

$133,356 

Field Field Recreation 
Advisory 
Association  

Rehabilitation: St. 
Joseph, Field 

Repurpose a historic Catholic 
church into a community arts 
and wellness centre by doing 
historic restoration and 
upgrades and repositioning the 
building on the site. 

$150,000 

Kaslo Kootenay Lake 
Historical 
Society  

Restoration: SS Moyie 
Hull and Capstan 
Base  

Restore the wooden hull and 
base of the boat's capstan. 

$6,500 

Kaslo St. Andrew's 
United Church  

Restoration and 
Preservation: St. 
Andrew's Church, 
Kaslo 

Install a fire suppression 
system, upgrade electrical and 
heating systems, replace the 
ceiling in the sanctuary and 
paint the exterior. 

$211,448 

Kimberley Sullivan Mine & 
Railway 
Historical 
Society  

Preservation: Sullivan 
Mine Powerhouse 

Repair flagged areas of the 
brickwork and windows on the 
80-metre long powerhouse 
building to protect major mining 
artifacts preserved inside. 

$331,838 

Meadow 
Creek 

Lardeau Valley 
Historical 
Society  

Restoration Phase 3: 
Billy Clark Cabin  

Do the final phase of the 
restoration of the cabin—
including electrical installation, 
the exterior deck, signage and 

$21,121 

1414



     BACKGROUNDER 
 

2 
 

visitor interpretation—to 
prepare for the 100th 
anniversary event on July 1. 

Nakusp Nakusp Rail 
Society  

Brouse Station 
Restoration 

Acquire and place the Brouse 
Station building at the site of 
the rail car display in Nakusp's 
community park. 

$12,125 

Nelson Kootenay Kids 
Society  

Paint Restoration: The 
Yellow House, Nelson 

Paint the exterior of 804 
Stanley Street, a late Victorian 
house situated in a historic area 
of town. 

$45,000 

Nelson Nelson Cares 
Society 

Restoration: Nelson 
CARES Annable 
Block Phase 2 (Ward 
St. Place) 

Do the final part of the second 
phase of Ward Street Place, a 
1912 commercial block that 
also provides low-income 
housing; restore the façade, 
including awnings, transoms 
and windows. 

$278,393 

Nelson St. Saviour’s 
Anglican  
Pro-Cathedral  

Preservation Upgrade: 
St. Saviour’s Church, 
Nelson  

Install a new heating system 
using a series of efficient 
technologies to reduce 
greenhouse gas emissions. 

$137,071 

New 
Denver 

Village of New 
Denver  

Emergency 
Stabilization and 
Preservation: Silvery 
Slocan Museum  

Do emergency stabilization and 
repairs to address structural 
issues and fire suppression, 
ventilation and moisture 
concerns for the 1897 building 
that houses the museum and 
visitor centre.  

$48,990 

Rossland Communities in 
Faith Pastoral 
Charge 

Rehabilitation: St. 
Andrew’s United 
Church, Rossland 

Replace the wooden foundation 
with concrete and revitalize 
exterior heritage features. 

$344,000 

Rossland Rossland Light 
Opera Players  

Preservation: Bodega 
Hotel, Rossland 

Upgrade the electrical system for 
safety and functionality. 

$4,200 

Trail Societa Mutuo 
Soccorso 
Cristoforo 
Colombo, Lodge 
No. 1  

Preservation and 
Upgrades: Colombo 
Lodge Heritage 
Assets 

Do building and infrastructure 
upgrades to this culturally 
significant building, including to 
the exterior, doors, windows and 
the fire escape. 

$200,000 

Total $2,436,991 
 

 
MEDIA CONTACT 
Kathleen Hart 
Columbia Basin Trust  
1.800.505.8998 
khart@ourtrust.org 
  

1515

mailto:khart@ourtrust.org


                                       Asset management specialists.  Applying science, advancing public infrastructure management.  

July 8th, 2019 

Dear Mayor Casley, 

Public Sector Partners for Progress is a non-profit organization specializing in asset management 
as it applies to allocation of public funds in the provision of societal infrastructure.  This includes but is 
not limited to Roads, Sidewalks, Bridges, Culverts, Sanitary Networks, Water Distribution Network, 
Storm Network, Storm Water Management, Buildings, Parks, Forestry, Fleet, Fire Services, Equipment, 
and Cemeteries.   

Unlike an age-based approach, that has no scientific backing; Public Sector Partners applies a 
commonsense approach to forecasting infrastructure spending and performance (levels of service) 
according to unique characteristics of each community.  After eight years of intensive research on the 
topic at the University of Waterloo, and its successful application at the City of Waterloo, and other 
municipalities across Canada, we are happy to offer your administration the following: 

1. Analysis of existing infrastructure, 

2. Development of infrastructure modelling parameters; and, 

3. Forecasting of current and future asset performance (level of service) and expenditure. 

 Our asset management approach is uniquely Canadian in that its theory and application were 
developed at a Canadian University in close collaboration with Canadian municipalities.  The forecasting 
capabilities account for significantly more decision-factors than just age or condition of an asset.  They 
incorporate unique characteristics of each community, such as economies of scale, citizen defined levels 
of service, funding capacity, project delivery capacity, grant funding accommodation, cost-sharing 
potential, new design standards’ accommodation, and asset data maturity and timeliness.     

 As we are a non-profit specializing in infrastructure asset management, the cost to your 
community for our services is only $1/resident. That is, a total fee which is directly proportional to the 
population of your community. 

This is an opportunity to ensure the benefits of latest capabilities in the field, reach your citizens 
in a timely manner.  Improved infrastructure planning allows for a higher standard of living and 
socioeconomic growth of the community.  

Please contact us so that we may discuss the benefits of becoming our partner as we strive to make 
infrastructure sustainable for all Canadians. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Chris Gibson 
CTO, Public Sector Partners for Progress (Non-Profit) 
226-978-3513 
https://publicsectorpartners.ca/ 
Chris.Gibson@publicsectorpartners.ca 

1616



1717



1818



 

City of Pitt Meadows 
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR  

 
 

12007 Harris Road, Pitt Meadows BC V3Y 2B5 • 604.465.5454 • pittmeadows.bc.ca 

July 24, 2019 File: 0400-50/19 

 

District of West Vancouver 

750 17th Street   

West Vancouver BC  V7V 3T3 

Sent via email: MayorandCouncil@westvancouver.ca  

 

 

Dear Mayor and Council: 

 

Re: District of West Vancouver Council Resolution regarding “Confirming Municipal 

Jurisdiction to Regulate Single-Use Items” 

At the regular meeting of Council held on July 23, 2019, Pitt Meadows City Council 

reviewed correspondence received from the District of West Vancouver regarding their 

resolution pertaining to the regulation of single-use items. 

 

Pitt Meadows fully supports this resolution and looks forward to the opportunity to 

support this initiative at the upcoming UBCM Convention.  

 

Yours Truly, 

 

 

Mayor Bill Dingwall 

BGS, LL.B., CPHR 

 

cc: Honourable George Heyman, Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy 

(sent via email) 

 Honourable Selina Robinson, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing (sent via email) 

 UBCM staff and member municipalities via email 

1919



2020



2121



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Norbert Duerichen
New Denver; rdckNakusp; rdckNelson; rdckCreston; Sean Arthur Joyce 
Re: 5G
July 17, 2019 11:31:26 AM

Dear Mayor and Council:

Many people have serious concerns about the introduction of the 5G wireless communication
technology presently being introduced globally.  It is my opinion and the opinion of most
people with whom I communicate that we need to be vigilant about this technology and should
demand that the health implications are properly and impartially studied before the roll out of
5G.  

There is considerable information available on this matter.  I am passing along to you some
information from Jerry Flynn, a retired Canadian military scientist who has worked in the field
of wireless technology for the military for over 20 years.  Captain Flynn had initially retired in
the Kootenays but is presently living in the north of Vancouver Island.  His knowledge on the
subject is considerable and I believe his suggestions are important to consider and I have
copied them below.

Thank you for your consideration on this very important matter.

Sincerely,

Norbert Duerichen, New Denver, BC

Unless people wake up and educate themselves about the imminent danger
facing us all,  telecom companies will be allowed to roll-out their untested-for-
safety 5G (Fifth Generation) technology based on pulsed, microwave
technology, which, experts globally say, threatens all life on earth!

Here are 3 links that every elected representative - in all levels of government –
and every person on Earth, should know about the known hazards of wireless
telecom devices!

Link No. 1 is the Aug/Sept 2019 Summit on the 5G Crisis: Awareness and
Accountability.

https://the5gsummit.com/?idev_id=25965

2222

mailto:office@newdenver.ca
mailto:psouthin@rdck.bc.ca
mailto:info@rdck.bc.ca
mailto:gnymeyer@rdck.bc.ca
https://the5gsummit.com/?idev_id=25965


Link No. 2 is the International Appeal to Stop 5G in Space and on Earth!
https://www.5gspaceappeal.org/the-appeal/

 

Link No. 3 is the 2015 International Appeal to all Governments Urging Them
to Protect Mankind and Wildlife From Wirelesss Technology!

http://wirelessrighttoknow.com/intl-scientists-appeal/

 

Please consider sharing this with others. Thank you.

Jerry

2323

https://www.5gspaceappeal.org/the-appeal/
http://wirelessrighttoknow.com/intl-scientists-appeal/
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=emailclient


The Corporation of the Village of New Denver 
P.O. Box 40, New Denver, BC V0G 1S0 • office@newdenver.ca 

PHONE (250) 358-2316 • FAX (250) 358-7251 

TO:  Mayor and Council 
FROM:  Corporate Officer 
SUBJECT:  Reports for Information 
DATE:  August 13, 2019  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the following correspondence be received for information: 

• Revenue & Expenses to August 8, 2019 
 

2424



Report: M:\live\gl\glreprtx.p VILLAGE OF NEW DENVER Page: 1 of 6
Version: 020001‐L58.70.01 REVENUE AND EXPENSE (VARIANCE) WITHOUT ENCUMBRANCE Date: 09/08/19
User ID: catherinea For Fiscal Year 2019, Period 1 to 12 and Budget Cycle PROVISIONAL Time: 12:35:43

For All Revenue, Expense Accounts Transactions Entered From 01/01/2019
Zero Balance Accounts NOT Included  To 31/12/2019

Account Description Annual Budget YTD Actual YTD Variance Remaining In %

REVENUE

TAXATION

0000111100 TAXATION ‐ GENERAL 280,000.00‐ 279,999.91‐ 0.09‐ 0 
0000112901 PARCEL TAX 450.00‐ 450.00‐ 0.00  0 

280,450.00‐TOTAL TAXATION: 280,449.91‐ 0.09‐
GRANTS IN LIEU OF TAXES

0000121000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 3,500.00‐ 8,355.91‐ 4,855.91  139‐
0000124001 BC HYDRO 7,248.54‐ 7,248.54‐ 0.00  0 
0000124002 TELUS 1,710.23‐ 1,710.23‐ 0.00  0 

12,458.77‐TOTAL GRANTS IN LIEU: 17,314.68‐ 4,855.91 
SALE OF SERVICES

0000144300 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 73,535.00‐ 73,937.00‐ 402.00  1‐
0000144301 GARBAGE COLLECTION PENALTY 615.00‐ 456.55‐ 158.45‐ 26 
0000145000 CEMETERY FEES AND CHARGES 1,500.00‐ 1,220.00‐ 280.00‐ 19 
0000147000 CAMPGROUND FEES 90,000.00‐ 65,654.29‐ 24,345.71‐ 27 
0000147010 PARK RENTAL 200.00‐ 0.00  200.00‐ 100 

165,850.00‐TOTAL SALE OF SERVICES: 141,267.84‐ 24,582.16‐
OTHER REV. ‐ OWN SOURCES

LICENCES AND FEES

0000151200 BUSINESS LICENCES 3,200.00‐ 3,030.00‐ 170.00‐ 5 
0000151500 MUNICIPAL PLATES 120.00‐ 0.00  120.00‐ 100 
0000151600 DOG LICENCES 500.00‐ 515.00‐ 15.00  3‐
0000151700 BUILDING PERMIT FEES 5,000.00‐ 10,521.50‐ 5,521.50  110‐
0000151902 SUBD/DP/DVP FEES 700.00‐ 1,056.45‐ 356.45  51‐

9,520.00‐TOTAL LICENCES AND FEES: 15,122.95‐ 5,602.95 
RENTALS

0000153200 HALL RENTAL 3,000.00‐ 3,125.00‐ 125.00  4‐
0000153300 CENTENNIAL PARK RENTAL 0.00  628.58‐ 628.58  0 
0000153450 MISC LEASES 5,238.00‐ 4,666.96‐ 571.04‐ 11 

8,238.00‐TOTAL RENTALS: 8,420.54‐ 182.54 
INTEREST AND PENALTIES

0000155000 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 300.00‐ 1,779.73‐ 1,479.73  493‐
0000156100 PENALTIES ON TAXES 2,400.00‐ 3,646.40‐ 1,246.40  52‐
0000156200 INTEREST ON TAXES 1,100.00‐ 361.47‐ 738.53‐ 67 

3,800.00‐TOTAL INTEREST AND PENALTIES: 5,787.60‐ 1,987.60 
OTHER REVENUES

0000158000 DONATIONS 0.00  20.00‐ 20.00  0 
0000159000 SUNDRY 5,000.00‐ 4,017.43‐ 982.57‐ 20 
0000159100 SALE OF PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 3,500.00‐ 0.00  3,500.00‐ 100 
0000159200 NIKKEI CENTRE REVENUE 37,000.00‐ 9,606.48‐ 27,393.52‐ 74 
0000159300 NIMC DONATIONS 2,000.00‐ 1,223.65‐ 776.35‐ 39 

47,500.00‐TOTAL OTHER REVENUES: 14,867.56‐ 32,632.44‐
69,058.00‐TOTAL OTHER REV OWN SRC.: 44,198.65‐ 24,859.35‐

TRANSFERS ‐ OTHER GOVTS.

0000162200 SMALL COMMUNITY GRANT 347,000.00‐ 347,616.00‐ 616.00  0 
0000163000 RDCK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT GRANT 10,400.00‐ 0.00  10,400.00‐ 100 
0000163010 RDCK CEMETERY GRANT 6,692.00‐ 0.00  6,692.00‐ 100 
0000171000 FEDERAL GOV'T GRANTS 3,881.00‐ 0.00  3,881.00‐ 100 
0000171500 FEDERAL GRANTS   NIMC 3,881.00‐ 0.00  3,881.00‐ 100 
0000172000 GAS TAX REVENUE 152,430.00‐ 114,912.18‐ 37,517.82‐ 25 
0000175200 P.E.P. ‐ ROAD RESCUE 2,000.00‐ 0.00  2,000.00‐ 100 
0000175300 STREET LIGHTING 2,200.00‐ 1,093.80‐ 1,106.20‐ 50 
0000175500 TRANSFER FROM RESERVE‐ GENERAL 7,600.00‐ 0.00  7,600.00‐ 100 
0000175501 TRANSFER FROM FIRE RESERVE 204,374.00‐ 0.00  204,374.00‐ 100 
0000175502 TRANSFER FROM GAS TAX RESERVE 185,000.00‐ 0.00  185,000.00‐ 100 

2525



Report: M:\live\gl\glreprtx.p VILLAGE OF NEW DENVER Page: 2 of 6
Version: 020001‐L58.70.01 REVENUE AND EXPENSE (VARIANCE) WITHOUT ENCUMBRANCE Date: 09/08/19
User ID: catherinea For Fiscal Year 2019, Period 1 to 12 and Budget Cycle PROVISIONAL Time: 12:35:43

For All Revenue, Expense Accounts Transactions Entered From 01/01/2019
Zero Balance Accounts NOT Included  To 31/12/2019

Account Description Annual Budget YTD Actual YTD Variance Remaining In %

0000175503 TRANSFER FROM HERITAGE RESERVE 55,443.26‐ 0.00  55,443.26‐ 100 
0000175520 TRSF IN DEF REVENUE OTHER GOVTS 83,870.84‐ 0.00  83,870.84‐ 100 
0000175600 SILVERTON FIRE CONTRACT 27,835.25‐ 0.00  27,835.25‐ 100 
0000175601 RDCK AREA H FIRE CONTRACT 50,850.26‐ 50,850.26‐ 0.00  0 
0000175700 PLANNING GRANTS/OTHER SOURCES 10,000.00‐ 0.00  10,000.00‐ 100 
0000175900 CBT GRANTS 172,869.00‐ 0.00  172,869.00‐ 100 
0000176000 NIMC GRANTS 5,000.00‐ 5,000.00‐ 0.00  0 

1,331,326.61‐TOTAL TRANS. OTHER GOVTS.: 519,472.24‐ 811,854.37‐
COLLECTIONS ‐ OTHER GOVTS

0000198103 POLICE TAX 24,514.04‐ 24,514.02‐ 0.02‐ 0 
0000198104 BASIC SCHOOL LEVY 207,463.12‐ 207,463.25‐ 0.13  0 
0000198201 REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23,108.00‐ 23,111.63‐ 3.63  0 
0000198300 REGIONAL DISTRICT 88,028.00‐ 88,031.17‐ 3.17  0 
0000198301 BC ASSESSMENT AUTHORITY 3,615.12‐ 3,615.19‐ 0.07  0 
0000198302 BC MUNICIPAL FINANCE AUTH 17.79‐ 17.82‐ 0.03  0 

346,746.07‐TOTAL COLLECTIONS ‐ OTHER: 346,753.08‐ 7.01 
2,205,889.45‐TOTAL REVENUE: 1,349,456.40‐ 856,433.05‐

2626



Report: M:\live\gl\glreprtx.p VILLAGE OF NEW DENVER Page: 3 of 6
Version: 020001‐L58.70.01 REVENUE AND EXPENSE (VARIANCE) WITHOUT ENCUMBRANCE Date: 09/08/19
User ID: catherinea For Fiscal Year 2019, Period 1 to 12 and Budget Cycle PROVISIONAL Time: 12:35:43

For All Revenue, Expense Accounts Transactions Entered From 01/01/2019
Zero Balance Accounts NOT Included  To 31/12/2019

Account Description Annual Budget YTD Actual YTD Variance Remaining In %

EXPENDITURES

LEGISLATIVE SERVICES

0000211000 COUNCIL INDEMNITIES 17,124.48  8,562.12  8,562.36  50 
0000211800 COUNCIL TRAVEL & EXPENSES 14,000.00  8,156.07  5,843.93  42 
0000211900 COUNCIL OTHER EXPENSES 3,000.00  0.00  3,000.00  100 
0000211910 COUNCIL FEES AND DUES 750.00  791.03  41.03‐ 5‐

34,874.48 LEGISLATIVE SERVICES: 17,509.22  17,365.26 
GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

0000212131 CORPORATE OFFICER SALARY 0.00  6,937.29  6,937.29‐ 0 
0000212132 CORPORATE OFFICER BENEFITS 0.00  1,702.05  1,702.05‐ 0 
0000212136 OFFICE STAFF WAGES 0.00  14,834.32  14,834.32‐ 0 
0000212137 OFFICE STAFF BENEFITS 0.00  2,498.67  2,498.67‐ 0 
0000212138 DEPUTY CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER WAGES 0.00  9,973.69  9,973.69‐ 0 
0000212139 DEPUTY CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER BENEF 0.00  2,397.10  2,397.10‐ 0 
0000212140 ADMINISTRATION WAGES & BENEFITS 154,000.00  69,102.47  84,897.53  55 
0000212141 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 25,217.80  15,538.45  9,679.35  38 
0000212142 OFFICE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 3,000.00  682.15  2,317.85  77 
0000212143 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 15,000.00  2,574.11  12,425.89  83 
0000212144 JANITORIAL WAGES 2,500.00  1,660.37  839.63  34 
0000212146 JANITORIAL BENEFITS 0.00  614.66  614.66‐ 0 
0000212147 ADMINISTRATION CONSULTANT 25,000.00  0.00  25,000.00  100 
0000212150 LEGAL FEES 13,000.00  92.49  12,907.51  99 
0000212190 FEES AND DUES 2,100.00  1,485.58  614.42  29 
0000212250 AUDIT FEES 17,000.00  17,300.00  300.00‐ 2‐

256,817.80 TOTAL GENERAL ADMINIST.: 147,393.40  109,424.40 
OTHER GOVERNMENT SERVICES

0000219100 ELECTIONS & REFERENDUMS 2,100.00  70.23  2,029.77  97 
0000219200 CONVENTIONS & EDUCATION 10,000.00  1,120.07  8,879.93  89 
0000219300 LIABILITY INSURANCE 28,000.00  28,242.00  242.00‐ 1‐
0000219400 MIA LIABILITY INSURANCE FOR ASSOCIAT 0.00  250.00  250.00‐ 0 
0000219500 GRANTS IN AID 6,500.00  1,100.00  5,400.00  83 
0000219900 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE 3,500.00  1,659.19  1,840.81  53 
0000219910 ADVERTISING 5,000.00  2,638.70  2,361.30  47 

55,100.00 TOTAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES: 35,080.19  20,019.81 
PROTECTIVE SERVICES

0000224110 FIRE CHIEF 3,307.50  6,615.00  3,307.50‐ 100‐
0000224111 DEPUTY CHIEF STIPEND 1,102.50  2,205.00  1,102.50‐ 100‐
0000224120 GENERAL INSURANCE 8,000.00  5,945.00  2,055.00  26 
0000224121 FUEL 2,000.00  876.05  1,123.95  56 
0000224130 WCB ‐ Fire Department 400.00  206.56  193.44  48 
0000224200 VOLUNTEER FIRE FIGHTERS 4,410.00  4,410.00  0.00  0 
0000224210 VOLUNTEER FD APPRECIATION 2,000.00  0.00  2,000.00  100 
0000224600 TRAINING 10,000.00  1,197.53  8,802.47  88 
0000224701 FIRE HALL ‐ HEAT & LIGHT 3,000.00  2,013.43  986.57  33 
0000224702 PHONE 4,000.00  1,573.31  2,426.69  61 
0000224800 FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT 20,000.00  6,814.21  13,185.79  66 
0000224801 RADIO LICENCE & REPEATER 1,200.00  1,187.25  12.75  1 
0000224802 FIRE TRUCK EXPENSE 3,000.00  110.98  2,889.02  96 
0000224810 ND FIRE HALL UPKEEP 5,000.00  469.24  4,530.76  91 
0000224813 TRSF FIRE DEPT. RESERVE 43,712.73  0.00  43,712.73  100 
0000224814 FIRE INSPECTIONS 0.00  4,536.00  4,536.00‐ 0 
0000224815 SILV FIRE HALL 1,500.00  1,500.00  0.00  0 
0000224816 ADMIN STAFF TIME 6,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  50 
0000224900 MFA DEBT FINANCE COSTS (INTEREST) 5,355.00  0.00  5,355.00  100 

123,987.73 TOTAL PROTECTIVE SERVICES: 42,659.56  81,328.17 
OTHER PROTECTIVE SERVICES

0000225150 FIRE INSPECTIONS 5,000.00  0.00  5,000.00  100 
0000225300 DIKE GENERAL WORK 2,000.00  168.92  1,831.08  92 
0000225500 WILDFIRE INTERFACE 3,000.00  0.00  3,000.00  100 

2727



Report: M:\live\gl\glreprtx.p VILLAGE OF NEW DENVER Page: 4 of 6
Version: 020001‐L58.70.01 REVENUE AND EXPENSE (VARIANCE) WITHOUT ENCUMBRANCE Date: 09/08/19
User ID: catherinea For Fiscal Year 2019, Period 1 to 12 and Budget Cycle PROVISIONAL Time: 12:35:43

For All Revenue, Expense Accounts Transactions Entered From 01/01/2019
Zero Balance Accounts NOT Included  To 31/12/2019

Account Description Annual Budget YTD Actual YTD Variance Remaining In %

0000229210 BUILDING INSPECTOR 4,500.00  7,033.50  2,533.50‐ 56‐
0000229215 BUILDING INSPECTION ADMIN STAFF 2,121.80  999.96  1,121.84  53 
0000229300 ANIMAL CONTROL 2,100.00  855.99  1,244.01  59 
0000229310 BEAR SMART 500.00  0.00  500.00  100 

19,221.80 TOTAL OTHER PROTECTIVE SERVICES: 9,058.37  10,163.43 
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

0000231111 WAGES ‐ STAT. HOLIDAY 0.00  3,707.34  3,707.34‐ 0 
0000231112 WAGES ‐ VACATION 0.00  5,420.61  5,420.61‐ 0 
0000231113 WAGES ‐ SICK TIME 0.00  4,334.24  4,334.24‐ 0 
0000231114 WAGES ‐ BANKED 0.00  13.57  13.57‐ 0 
0000231120 BENEFITS 0.00  26,336.35  26,336.35‐ 0 
0000231125 PUBLIC WORKS BENEFITS 72,205.19  0.00  72,205.19  100 
0000231129 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN STAFF 21,218.00  9,999.96  11,218.04  53 
0000231130 VEHICLE INSURANCE 9,500.00  9,476.00  24.00  0 
0000231140 TRAINING 5,000.00  0.00  5,000.00  100 
0000231150 MISC WAGES & SUPPLIES 9,000.00  2,392.69  6,607.31  73 
0000231200 MEETINGS 0.00  1,195.10  1,195.10‐ 0 
0000231250 UNION DISCUSSIONS 0.00  447.80  447.80‐ 0 
0000231300 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 11,000.00  1,562.30  9,437.70  86 
0000231302 DUMP TRUCK 7,500.00  1,827.61  5,672.39  76 
0000231303 J.D. LOADER 5,700.00  5,468.50  231.50  4 
0000231304 BACKHOE 5,000.00  615.28  4,384.72  88 
0000231305 2018 RAM DUMP TRUCK 3,000.00  1,366.89  1,633.11  54 
0000231306 RANGER 0.00  344.12  344.12‐ 0 
0000231307 SIERRA 1,500.00  996.67  503.33  34 
0000231309 SANDER 500.00  0.00  500.00  100 
0000231312 STREET SWEEPER 3,500.00  2,173.84  1,326.16  38 
0000231313 KUBOTA 0.00  886.63  886.63‐ 0 
0000231400 SMALL TOOLS, EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 6,000.00  1,805.46  4,194.54  70 
0000231500 WORKSHOP & YARDS 15,000.00  5,767.65  9,232.35  62 
0000232310 ROAD MAINTENANCE 9,000.00  2,238.72  6,761.28  75 
0000232330 SIDEWALKS 2,000.00  0.00  2,000.00  100 
0000232340 BOULEVARDS & DRAINAGE 25,881.00  9,952.24  15,928.76  62 
0000232360 STREET CLEANING 1,500.00  3,235.17  1,735.17‐ 116‐
0000232370 SNOW REMOVAL 24,000.00  9,058.57  14,941.43  62 
0000232500 STREET LIGHTING 21,500.00  10,185.72  11,314.28  53 
0000232610 SIGNS 5,000.00  720.54  4,279.46  86 
0000232620 TREE REMOVAL 12,500.00  1,749.57  10,750.43  86 
0000232800 EV CHARGING STATION 3,000.00  13.57  2,986.43  100 

280,004.19 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION SER.: 123,292.71  156,711.48 
ENVIRONMENT HEALTH SERVIC

0000243201 GARBAGE COLLECTION WAGES 16,000.00  8,382.55  7,617.45  48 
0000243202 GARBAGE COLLECTION TRUCK 2,500.00  5,958.18  3,458.18‐ 138‐
0000243300 OLD GARBAGE DUMP MAINTENANCE 5,000.00  69.16  4,930.84  99 
0000243400 GARBAGE TIPPING FEES 21,500.00  10,780.04  10,719.96  50 
0000243500 GARBAGE ADMIN STAFF 5,304.50  2,499.96  2,804.54  53 
0000243901 GARBAGE MISCELLANEOUS 5,000.00  3,102.94  1,897.06  38 
0000243950 SPECIFIED AREA SEPTIC SYSTEM 1,500.00  40.06  1,459.94  97 
0000243960 ARBOUR DAY 1,600.00  612.52  987.48  62 
0000243970 RECYCLING 9,700.00  321.62  9,378.38  97 

68,104.50 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERV: 31,767.03  36,337.47 
ENVIRON. DEV. SERVICES

0000251601 OLD CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 4,000.00  1,496.27  2,503.73  63 
0000251602 NEW CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 7,000.00  1,452.28  5,547.72  79 
0000251603 CEMETERY ADMIN STAFF 2,121.80  999.96  1,121.84  53 
0000268000 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 500.00  0.00  500.00  100 
0000269000 PLANNING AND ZONING 30,000.00  0.00  30,000.00  100 
0000269010 PLANNING ADMIN STAFF 3,182.70  1,500.00  1,682.70  53 
0000269200 PLANNING GRANTS/OTHER SOURCES 15,000.00  0.00  15,000.00  100 

61,804.50 TOTAL ENVIRON. DEV. SERV.: 5,448.51  56,355.99 
REC. & CULTURAL SERVICES

2828



Report: M:\live\gl\glreprtx.p VILLAGE OF NEW DENVER Page: 5 of 6
Version: 020001‐L58.70.01 REVENUE AND EXPENSE (VARIANCE) WITHOUT ENCUMBRANCE Date: 09/08/19
User ID: catherinea For Fiscal Year 2019, Period 1 to 12 and Budget Cycle PROVISIONAL Time: 12:35:43

For All Revenue, Expense Accounts Transactions Entered From 01/01/2019
Zero Balance Accounts NOT Included  To 31/12/2019

Account Description Annual Budget YTD Actual YTD Variance Remaining In %

0000271200 KNOX HALL RENOVATIONS 310,413.55  3,500.00  306,913.55  99 
0000271201 KNOX HALL 7,000.00  4,416.23  2,583.77  37 
0000271202 BOSUN HALL 5,000.00  4,613.53  386.47  8 
0000271301 MARINA 2,000.00  1,950.00  50.00  3 
0000271400 TRAILS 10,000.00  5,376.11  4,623.89  46 
0000271500 BIGELOW BAY 1,000.00  0.00  1,000.00  100 
0000271700 KOHAN GARDEN 5,000.00  4,239.66  760.34  15 
0000271780 CAMPGROUND CARETAKER 40,000.00  21,345.23  18,654.77  47 
0000271790 CENTENNIAL PARK ADMIN STAFF 10,927.27  5,149.98  5,777.29  53 
0000271800 CENTENNIAL PARK MAINTENANCE 39,000.00  17,026.25  21,973.75  56 
0000271801 CENTENNIAL PARK WASHROOMS 0.00  2,092.53  2,092.53‐ 0 
0000271802 GREER PARK MAINTENANCE 5,000.00  1,611.08  3,388.92  68 
0000272400 MUSEUM 72,581.57  3,136.45  69,445.12  96 
0000272410 RECREATION ‐ SIGNS 1,000.00  0.00  1,000.00  100 
0000272420 RECREATION ADMIN STAFF 5,463.64  2,574.96  2,888.68  53 
0000272430 RDCK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 7,400.00  0.00  7,400.00  100 

521,786.03 REC. & CULTURAL SERVICES: 77,032.01  444,754.02 
NIMC

0000273101 NIMC ADMIN STAFF 26,522.50  12,499.98  14,022.52  53 
0000273104 NIMC STAFF WAGES 22,000.00  15,195.70  6,804.30  31 
0000273106 NIMC PUBLIC WORKS WAGES 6,000.00  1,620.37  4,379.63  73 
0000273107 NIMC SPECIAL PROJECTS WAGE 4,508.00  0.00  4,508.00  100 
0000273109 NIMC SPECIAL PROJECTS EXPENSE 17,000.00  337.44  16,662.56  98 
0000273110 NIMC SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 13,235.00  5,174.14  8,060.86  61 
0000273111 NIMC HEIWA 10,470.00  7,770.00  2,700.00  26 
0000273112 NIMC GIFT SHOP 4,700.00  3,349.82  1,350.18  29 

104,435.50 TOTAL NIMC: 45,947.45  58,488.05 
FISCAL SERVICES

0000281930 BANK SERVICE CHARGE 1,600.00  755.29  844.71  53 
0000281940 PENNY ROUNDING 0.00  0.14‐ 0.14  0 
0000282210 CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 0.00  9,948.88  9,948.88‐ 0 
0000282220 TRANSFER TO RESERVE 40,000.00  0.00  40,000.00  100 
0000282221 TRANSFER TO GAS TAX RESERVE 97,430.00  0.00  97,430.00  100 
0000282222 TRANSFER TO FIRE DEPT RESERVE 43,713.00  0.00  43,713.00  100 
0000282223 TRANSFER TO HERITAGE RESERVE 20,000.00  0.00  20,000.00  100 

202,743.00 TOTAL FISCAL SERVICES: 10,704.03  192,038.97 
TRANSFERS TO OTHER GOVERNMENT

0000283100 R.D.C.K. 88,028.00  88,028.00  0.00  0 
0000288101 BASIC SCHOOL LEVY 207,463.12  51,843.75  155,619.37  75 
0000288103 POLICE TAX 24,514.04  0.00  24,514.04  100 
0000288200 REGIONAL HOSPITAL 23,108.00  23,108.00  0.00  0 
0000288300 M.F.A. 17.79  0.00  17.79  100 
0000288310 B.C. ASSESSMENT AUTH. 3,615.12  3,671.84  56.72‐ 2‐
0000288320 MFA DEBT PAYMENT 6,653.37  16,553.37  9,900.00‐ 149‐
0000288321 MFA INTEREST ON LONG‐TERM DEBT 9,900.00  0.00  9,900.00  100 
0000288323 TRSF TO WATER ‐ DEFERRED REVENUE GAS 100,000.00  0.00  100,000.00  100 
0000288330 DEBT PAYMENT‐ FIRE TRUCK 13,710.48  2,677.50  11,032.98  80 

477,009.92 TOTAL TRANSFERS OTHER GOVERNMENT: 185,882.46  291,127.46 
2,205,889.45 TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 731,774.94  1,474,114.51 

0.00 TOTAL GENERAL FUND: 617,681.46‐ 617,681.46 

2929



Report: M:\live\gl\glreprtx.p VILLAGE OF NEW DENVER Page: 6 of 6
Version: 020001‐L58.70.01 REVENUE AND EXPENSE (VARIANCE) WITHOUT ENCUMBRANCE Date: 09/08/19
User ID: catherinea For Fiscal Year 2019, Period 1 to 12 and Budget Cycle PROVISIONAL Time: 12:35:43

For All Revenue, Expense Accounts Transactions Entered From 01/01/2019
Zero Balance Accounts NOT Included  To 31/12/2019

Account Description Annual Budget YTD Actual YTD Variance Remaining In %

WATER REVENUE/EXPENDITURE

WATER REVENUE

0000614410 WATER RATES 156,942.00‐ 157,660.00‐ 718.00  0 
0000614801 LOWER ON/OFF/CONNECTION 0.00  2,500.00‐ 2,500.00  0 
0000614810 LOWER WATER PENALTIES 1,200.00‐ 1,094.85‐ 105.15‐ 9 
0000615901 INVESTMENT INCOME 0.00  4,564.78‐ 4,564.78  0 
0000615920 PROVINCIAL GRANTS 60,000.00‐ 0.00  60,000.00‐ 100 
0000616222 TRANSFER FROM RESERVE 100,000.00‐ 0.00  100,000.00‐ 100 
0000616224 TRANSFER FROM GAS TAX 100,000.00‐ 0.00  100,000.00‐ 100 

418,142.00‐TOTAL REVENUE: 165,819.63‐ 252,322.37‐
WATER EXPENDITURE

0000723119 WATER ADMIN STAFF 26,522.50  12,499.98  14,022.52  53 
0000724111 WATER ADMINISTRATION 300.00  130.00  170.00  57 
0000724130 WATER EDUCATION AND ADVERTISING 1,000.00  0.00  1,000.00  100 
0000724135 WATER SMART 900.00  0.00  900.00  100 
0000724140 WATER SUPPLIES 7,500.00  798.27  6,701.73  89 
0000724141 WATER WAGES 28,214.63  15,786.51  12,428.12  44 
0000724151 PUMPING 12,000.00  6,963.77  5,036.23  42 
0000724153 WATER LICENCES/PERMITS 400.00  250.00  150.00  38 
0000724165 WATER SAMPLING 5,000.00  1,737.63  3,262.37  65 
0000724190 WATER COURSES/MILEAGE 5,000.00  1,807.59  3,192.41  64 
0000724193 HYDRANTS 6,000.00  137.15  5,862.85  98 
0000724194 PROVINCIAL GRANTS 15,000.00  0.00  15,000.00  100 
0000725141 DENVER SIDING WATER 50,000.00  43.65  49,956.35  100 
0000728194 TRANSFER TO RESERVE 60,304.87  0.00  60,304.87  100 
0000728210 CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 200,000.00  0.00  200,000.00  100 

418,142.00 TOTAL WATER EXPENDITURES: 40,154.55  377,987.45 
0.00 CLEAR TOTAL 3: 125,665.08‐ 125,665.08 
0.00 BALANCING TOTALS: 743,346.54‐ 743,346.54 
0.00 REPORT TOTALS: 743,346.54‐ 743,346.54 

*** End of Report ***

3030



PAGE 1 OF 2 

The Corporation of the Village of New Denver 
P.O. Box 40, New Denver, BC V0G 1S0 • office@newdenver.ca 

PHONE (250) 358-2316 • FAX (250) 358-7251 

TO:  Mayor and Council 
FROM:  Corporate Officer 
SUBJECT:  Request to Purchase Lane – Block 56 
DATE:  August 8, 2019 

OPTIONS: 
1. Advise Mr. Wolgien that the Village does not wish to dispose of the lane allowances 
2. Direct staff to prepare a report regarding Mr. Wolgien’s request to purchase the lane allowance 

BACKGROUND: Mr. Wolgien has requested to buy a 15’ x 135’ to the north of his property as well as a 
30’ x 50’ section of lane to the west of his property, as illustrated on the map below. 

 

3131



PAGE 2 OF 2 

 

 

ANALYSIS:  Decisions to purchase lane allowances should be carefully considered, as they have long-
term consequences for the Village. 

LEGISLATIVE FRAMEWORK:  Community Charter s. 26, 41 

STRATEGIC PRIORITY:  Nil 

COMMUNICATION STRATEGY:  Nil 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:  The value of the property is calculated as the average value of the 
adjoining land (without improvements).   Initial estimates range from $15,000 - $45,000.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3232



From: Cyril Wolgien
To: office@newdenver.ca
Subject: Buy lane way adjacent to my house
Date: July 23, 2019 10:39:36 PM

Dear Mayor & Council,
This is my request, after speaking with village staff, to request that the 15 foot laneway north
and next to my house (1213 Columbia st.) be made available for my purchase. A secondary
purchase request, if the above is not possible, is the 30 feet directly to the west of my
property.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  I look forward to your response.
Cyril S. Wolgien

New Denver

3333

mailto:office@newdenver.ca


The Corporation of the Village of New Denver 
P.O. Box 40, New Denver, BC V0G 1S0 • office@newdenver.ca 

PHONE (250) 358-2316 • FAX (250) 358-7251 

TO:  Mayor and Council 
FROM:  Catherine Allaway, Acting CAO 
SUBJECT:  2020 Provincial Wood Stove Program  
DATE: August 13, 2019 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

That the Village of New Denver support the RDCK’s grant application for the 2020 Provincial Wood 
Stove Exchange Program.   

 

BACKGROUND:   

Through the RDCK, the Village of New Denver has participated in the Provincial Wood Stove 
Exchange Program in previous years.   New Denver residents have taken advantage of the financial 
assistance available through the program to offset the cost of purchasing new, efficient wood stoves.  
There have been no complaints received by the Village Office regarding the program.   

The funds required for the Village’s contribution to the program ($100/resident, estimate 2 
participants/year) have been allocated in the Village of New Denver’s current Five Year Financial Plan 
Bylaw.   

 

3434



From: Rachel George
To: "Lisa McGinn"
Cc: Rachel George
Subject: Wood Stove Exchange Program Letter of Support Request
Date: July 12, 2019 1:39:26 PM
Attachments: Letter_to_Municipalities_NewDenver.pdf

Good Afternoon Lisa:
 
Please find attached our annual letter requesting support from your municipality for continued
participation in the Wood Stove Exchange Program for 2020. I am soliciting letters or copies of
Council resolutions, to this effect - which will then become part of our Grant Application to the
Province and report to the RDCK Board of Directors.
 
Please forward your letters/resolutions to me at your earliest convenience.  If you have any
questions or concerns, please contact me directly.
 
Have a great day!
 
 

Rachel George
Administrative Assistant, Environmental Services

 
Regional District of Central Kootenay
Box 590, 202 Lakeside Drive, Nelson, BC V1L 5R4
Phone: (250) 352-8161   Fax: (250) 352-9300
Web: https://rdck.ca    Friend us on Facebook

 
Please think about the environment before you print
This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying,
disclosure or distribution of the information contained in this email is prohibited.
 
 

3535

mailto:RGeorge@rdck.bc.ca
mailto:office@newdenver.ca
mailto:RGeorge@rdck.bc.ca
https://rdck.ca/
https://www.facebook.com/rdcentralkootenay



 


 


Regional District of Central Kootenay 
  
Box 590, 202 Lakeside Drive, Nelson, BC  V1L 5R4 Web: www.rdck.ca 
Telephone: (250) 352-6665 Email: info@rdck.bc.ca 
BC Toll Free: 1-800-268-7325 Fax: (250) 352-9300 


 


 


 
MUNICIPALITIES:  Cities: Castlegar, Nelson   Town: Creston  Villages: Kaslo, Nakusp, New Denver, Salmo, Silverton and Slocan 
ELECTORAL AREAS:  A-Wynndel/East Shore Kootenay Lake  B C D E F G H-The Slocan Valley IJ-Lower Arrow/Columbia K-The Arrow Lakes 
 


   File No. 6240.20 
 
July 11, 2019 
 
Village of New Denver 
Attn:  Lisa McGinn, Accounts 
 
via email:  office@newdenver.ca 
 
Dear Lisa: 
 
RE: Letter of Support for RDCK Wood Stove Exchange Grant Application 
 
The Woodstove Exchange Program is an initiative of the provincial government and the Lung Association of BC.  The 
primary goal of the program is to improve air quality and reduce health problems attributable to wood burning.  The 
program provides a financial incentive for residents to replace old, inefficient woodstoves with new, efficient, EPA-
Certified heating appliances.  An education campaign is also part of the program. 
 
With effect from September 15, 2017, the provincial grants allocated will be $250 grants for the replacement of a 
non-EPA certified stove or insert with an EPA Certified wood stove and $400 if the appliance replacing the non-EPA 
certified wood burning stove is a cleaner burning appliance such as a pellet stove, an electric heat pump or a 
gas/propane stove.  
 
The RDCK is now asking if you would like to continue participating in the program throughout 2020.  As a participant 
in the program, the municipality will be required to do the following: 


• Advertise the program on the municipal website; 
• Contribute a $100 rebate for each stove exchanged within your municipality (Note – your Council may 


specify a maximum number of rebates for 2020); and,  
• Disburse rebate cheques to successful program applicants (Note – for each exchange, the RDCK will disburse 


the provincial rebate and then send payment details and a copy of the successful application to the relevant 
municipality). 


 
To confirm that your municipality intends to participate, we require a Council resolution or a letter from your 
CAO/CFO.  Please send this information to my attention as soon as possible.  Your letters will become part of the 
grant application to the Province for the 2020 program. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Rachel George 
Administration Assistant Environmental Services 
rgeorge@rdck.bc.ca      
250-352-8161 
 
RG/rg 
 



http://www.rdck.ca/

mailto:info@rdck.bc.ca

http://www.google.ca/imgres?q=recycling+logo&um=1&hl=en&sa=N&biw=1680&bih=899&tbm=isch&tbnid=mp7V0nhrscyH6M:&imgrefurl=http://www.clker.com/clipart-68601.html&docid=mFDigAsdyku6hM&imgurl=http://www.clker.com/cliparts/c/0/9/4/1282055999653223473recycling%20logo-hi.png&w=600&h=566&ei=W1k2UJ-aK-WFyQHviIHACQ&zoom=1&iact=hc&vpx=183&vpy=360&dur=49&hovh=218&hovw=231&tx=144&ty=142&sig=112683662568513479664&page=1&tbnh=152&tbnw=161&start=0&ndsp=32&ved=1t:429,r:8,s:0,i:125

mailto:rgeorge@rdck.bc.ca





 

 

Regional District of Central Kootenay 
  
Box 590, 202 Lakeside Drive, Nelson, BC  V1L 5R4 Web: www.rdck.ca 
Telephone: (250) 352-6665 Email: info@rdck.bc.ca 
BC Toll Free: 1-800-268-7325 Fax: (250) 352-9300 

 

 

 
MUNICIPALITIES:  Cities: Castlegar, Nelson   Town: Creston  Villages: Kaslo, Nakusp, New Denver, Salmo, Silverton and Slocan 
ELECTORAL AREAS:  A-Wynndel/East Shore Kootenay Lake  B C D E F G H-The Slocan Valley IJ-Lower Arrow/Columbia K-The Arrow Lakes 
 

   File No. 6240.20 
 
July 11, 2019 
 
Village of New Denver 
Attn:  Lisa McGinn, Accounts 
 
via email:  office@newdenver.ca 
 
Dear Lisa: 
 
RE: Letter of Support for RDCK Wood Stove Exchange Grant Application 
 
The Woodstove Exchange Program is an initiative of the provincial government and the Lung Association of BC.  The 
primary goal of the program is to improve air quality and reduce health problems attributable to wood burning.  The 
program provides a financial incentive for residents to replace old, inefficient woodstoves with new, efficient, EPA-
Certified heating appliances.  An education campaign is also part of the program. 
 
With effect from September 15, 2017, the provincial grants allocated will be $250 grants for the replacement of a 
non-EPA certified stove or insert with an EPA Certified wood stove and $400 if the appliance replacing the non-EPA 
certified wood burning stove is a cleaner burning appliance such as a pellet stove, an electric heat pump or a 
gas/propane stove.  
 
The RDCK is now asking if you would like to continue participating in the program throughout 2020.  As a participant 
in the program, the municipality will be required to do the following: 

• Advertise the program on the municipal website; 
• Contribute a $100 rebate for each stove exchanged within your municipality (Note – your Council may 

specify a maximum number of rebates for 2020); and,  
• Disburse rebate cheques to successful program applicants (Note – for each exchange, the RDCK will disburse 

the provincial rebate and then send payment details and a copy of the successful application to the relevant 
municipality). 

 
To confirm that your municipality intends to participate, we require a Council resolution or a letter from your 
CAO/CFO.  Please send this information to my attention as soon as possible.  Your letters will become part of the 
grant application to the Province for the 2020 program. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Rachel George 
Administration Assistant Environmental Services 
rgeorge@rdck.bc.ca      
250-352-8161 
 
RG/rg 
 

3636

http://www.rdck.ca/
mailto:info@rdck.bc.ca
http://www.google.ca/imgres?q=recycling+logo&um=1&hl=en&sa=N&biw=1680&bih=899&tbm=isch&tbnid=mp7V0nhrscyH6M:&imgrefurl=http://www.clker.com/clipart-68601.html&docid=mFDigAsdyku6hM&imgurl=http://www.clker.com/cliparts/c/0/9/4/1282055999653223473recycling%20logo-hi.png&w=600&h=566&ei=W1k2UJ-aK-WFyQHviIHACQ&zoom=1&iact=hc&vpx=183&vpy=360&dur=49&hovh=218&hovw=231&tx=144&ty=142&sig=112683662568513479664&page=1&tbnh=152&tbnw=161&start=0&ndsp=32&ved=1t:429,r:8,s:0,i:125
mailto:rgeorge@rdck.bc.ca


PAGE 1 OF 1 

The Corporation of the Village of New Denver 
P.O. Box 40, New Denver, BC V0G 1S0 • office@newdenver.ca 

PHONE (250) 358-2316 • FAX (250) 358-7251 

TO:  Mayor and Council 
FROM:  Corporate Officer 
SUBJECT: BC Rural Dividend Program Application  
DATE: August 8, 2019  

OPTIONS: 
1. Do not apply to the BC Rural Dividend Program 
2. Apply to the BC Rural Dividend Program as proposed 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the Village of New Denver submit an application to the BC Rural Dividend 
Program for the “New Denver 2020 Investment Ready” project; and further, that Council support the 
project through its duration. 

BACKGROUND:  The BC Rural Dividend Program’s 6th intake is accepting applications until midnight 
on August 15, 2019.  Funding decisions are expected by year end.  The Single Applicant stream 
provides 80% funding to a maximum of $100,000 (total project cost of $125,000 x 80% = $100,000 
max. grant funds).  

ANALYSIS:  By accessing funding through the BC Rural Dividend Program, the Village of New Denver 
will be able to update its regulations to encourage economic development and ensure sustainable 
growth for a thriving future.  The project will identify servicing requirements for undeveloped and 
underdeveloped public lands, engage the public regarding optimal land use designations and even 
explore the feasibility of a second bridge across Carpenter Creek.  Finally, a marketing budget will 
cover the costs of creating updated promotional material.   

LEGISLATIVE FRAMEWORK:  Nil 

STRATEGIC PRIORITY:  To ensure municipal bylaws meet community needs (2019 Annual Report) 

COMMUNICATION STRATEGY:  Nil 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: In order to maximize the funding opportunity, the Village must contribute 
a minimum of $12,500 cash and $12,500 in kind.  Gas tax funds can be used for the cash contribution 
and staff time for the in kind.  The required contributions are within the amounts budgeted in the 
Village of New Denver Five Year Financial Plan Bylaw 722, 2019.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

3737



PAGE 1 OF 1 

The Corporation of the Village of New Denver 
P.O. Box 40, New Denver, BC V0G 1S0 • office@newdenver.ca 

PHONE (250) 358-2316 • FAX (250) 358-7251 

TO:  Mayor and Council 
FROM:  Corporate Officer 
SUBJECT:  Credit Card Authorization 
DATE:  August 8, 2019 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  That Catherine Allaway be appointed as the Village of New Denver’s 
Authorized Business Representative for the Kootenay Savings Credit Union Visa card.   

BACKGROUND:  In June 2019, Catherine Allaway was appointed as the Authorized User of the card 
and Lisa McGinn was appointed as the Authorized Business Representative.  Following Lisa McGinn’s 
retirement, this information must be updated.   

ANALYSIS:  Nil 

LEGISLATIVE FRAMEWORK:  Nil 

STRATEGIC PRIORITY:  Nil 

COMMUNICATION STRATEGY:  Nil 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:  Nil 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3838



PAGE 1 OF 1 

The Corporation of the Village of New Denver 
P.O. Box 40, New Denver, BC V0G 1S0 • office@newdenver.ca 

PHONE (250) 358-2316 • FAX (250) 358-7251 

TO:  Mayor and Council 
FROM:  Corporate Officer 
SUBJECT:  Appointment of Municipal Insurance Association of BC Voting Delegate 
DATE:  August 8, 2019 

OPTIONS: 
1. Appoint a MIABC voting delegate and alternate 

RECOMMENDATION:  That _____ be appointed as the Village of New Denver’s Voting Delegate for 
the Municipal Insurance Association of BC; and further, that _____ be appointed as the Alternate 
Voting Delegate.   

BACKGROUND:  The Village of New Denver is a member of the Municipal Insurance Association of 
BC (MIABC).  Council must appoint a voting delegate to represent the municipality at MIABC’s 
annual meeting which is held in conjunction with the UBCM Convention.   

ANALYSIS:  Nil 

LEGISLATIVE FRAMEWORK:  Nil 

STRATEGIC PRIORITY:  Nil 

COMMUNICATION STRATEGY:  Nil 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:  Nil 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3939



PAGE 1 OF 1 

The Corporation of the Village of New Denver 
P.O. Box 40, New Denver, BC V0G 1S0 • office@newdenver.ca 

PHONE (250) 358-2316 • FAX (250) 358-7251 

TO:  Mayor and Council 
FROM:  Corporate Officer 
SUBJECT:  Water Regulations Amendment Bylaw No. 724, 2019  
DATE:  August 8, 2019 

OPTIONS: 
1. Give three readings to Bylaw No. 724, 2019 
2. Request additional information or changes to the proposed content of Bylaw No. 724, 2019 

RECOMMENDATION:  That Village of New Denver Water Regulations Amendment Bylaw No. 724, 
2019 be given first, second and third reading. 

BACKGROUND:  The current water regulations bylaw requires water service pipes to be buried to a 
depth of 60” (or 84” if not snow covered) which is not necessary or feasible, resulting in a high rate of 
non-compliance.  An amending bylaw is required to change the regulation. 

ANALYSIS:  The recommended changes would see a 48” depth of bury required, or alternate 
arrangements to the Village’s satisfaction.  The proposed depth of bury is sufficient to protect the 
service lines from freezing but less onerous for property owners.       

LEGISLATIVE FRAMEWORK:  Village of New Denver Water Rates and Regulations Bylaw No. 579, 
2004 and amendments thereto. 

STRATEGIC PRIORITY:  To ensure municipal bylaws meet community needs (2019 Annual Report) 

COMMUNICATION STRATEGY:  Affected tradespeople with valid business licences will be advised of 
the changes if adopted.   

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:  Nil 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4040



Village of New Denver  Bylaw No. 724, 2019
  
  
 

PAGE 1 OF 2 
 

THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF NEW DENVER 
BYLAW NO. 724, 2019 

A bylaw to amend Village of New Denver Water Rates and  
Regulations Bylaw No. 579, 2004 

 
****************************************************************************** 

WHEREAS the Council of the Village of New Denver deems it expedient to amend “Village of 
New Denver Water Rates and Regulations Bylaw No. 579, 2004”; 

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Village of New Denver in open meeting assembled enacts 
as follows: 

1. This bylaw may be cited as “Village of New Denver Water Regulations Amendment 
Bylaw No. 724, 2019” 
 

2. Section 5. (3) of Village of New Denver Water Rates and Regulations Bylaw No. 579, 
2004 shall be amended to read as follows: 
 
All underground pipes on any premises shall be placed below the frost line, not less than 
forty-eight inches (48”) below the surface of the ground.  All pipes that are shallower 
shall be insulated to the satisfaction of the Village.   
 

3. This bylaw shall take effect upon adoption by Council.   
 

READ A FIRST TIME this _____ day of _____________, 2019. 

READ A SECOND TIME this _____ day of _____________, 2019. 

READ A THIRD TIME this _____ day of _____________, 2019. 

RECONSIDERED, AND FINALLY PASSED, AND ADOPTED this _____ day of _____________, 2019. 

 

  

 

MAYOR CORPORATE OFFICER 

4141



Village of New Denver  Bylaw No. 724, 2019
  
  
 

PAGE 2 OF 2 
 

 

Certified to be a true copy of “Village of New Denver Water Regulations Amendment Bylaw 
No. 724, 2019” 

 

 

 

 

 

CORPORATE OFFICER  

4242



PAGE 1 OF 1 

The Corporation of the Village of New Denver 
P.O. Box 40, New Denver, BC V0G 1S0 • office@newdenver.ca 

PHONE (250) 358-2316 • FAX (250) 358-7251 

TO:  Mayor and Council 
FROM:  Corporate Officer 
SUBJECT:  Request for Letter of Support – Silverton Cowork Society 
DATE:  August 8, 2019  

OPTIONS: 
1. Provide a letter of support for the Silverton Cowork Society’s application to the BC Rural 

Dividend Program 
2. Do not provide a letter of support for the Silverton Cowork Society’s application to the BC 

Rural Dividend Program 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the request from the Silverton Cowork Society be received for information.   

BACKGROUND:  The Village of New Denver is applying to the same stream of the Rural Dividend 
Program as the Silverton Cowork Society.  The Village of New Denver has provided a letter of support 
for the Village of Silverton’s application for funding for the continuation of the joint economic 
development project involving the Villages of Silverton, Slocan and New Denver as well as RDCK 
Area H. 

ANALYSIS:  With limited funding available, this project may be in direct competition with the Village’s 
proposals.   

LEGISLATIVE FRAMEWORK:  Nil 

STRATEGIC PRIORITY:  Nil 

COMMUNICATION STRATEGY:  Nil 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:  Nil 

4343



From: Danika Skye Hammond
To: Lisa McGinn
Subject: Re: Silverton Cowork Society
Date: August 7, 2019 3:12:12 PM
Attachments: LoS Village of New Denver.docx

RDF - SCS Application Questions.pdf
RDF - SCS Budget Form.pdf

Hello Lisa 

Thank you for your response. 

I am writing as the August 13th meeting is fast approaching and the deadline to submit 
materials is tomorrow at 4:00pm. 

I would like to request a letter of support from the Village. It can either be a general letter of 
support or specific to the Rural Dividend Fund Application that we are submitting on the 
15th. 

Attached is a draft Letter of Support for the Village of New Denver which is the same as the 
Village of Silverton's. They can either approve this or re-write it if desired. 

Also attached is the answers to the application questions for the Rural Dividend Fund and our 
budget form. 

I would like to attend the meeting on the 13th to provide an update on Phase One of the 
project and answer any questions the Village may have. Is that possible? 

If it is of interest to the Village we also have letters of support committed from KAST and 
Community Futures. 

Many thanks, 

Danika 

4444

mailto:office@newdenver.ca

Letter of Support for the Silverton Cowork Society’s 

Rural Dividend Fund Application: Phase Two - Building Capacity

Village of New Denver





August, 2019 



Rural Dividend Fund Program

Ministry of Forestry, Lands, Natural Resources Operations and Rural Development 

Honourable Minister Doug Donaldson 

Deputy Minister John Allan 





To Whom it May Concern, 



The Village of New Denver is writing to express their support in principle for the development of the Lift cowork, operated by Silverton Cowork Society in the Village of Silverton. 



The Lift cowork would include a variety of shared spaces and uses based on research provided by Capasiti Consulting Inc. from a feasibility study that utilized a we-based survey methodology from 80 responses that demonstrated strong community interest and support in this innovative initiative. 



The Village of New Denver recognizes the importance of economic development, diversity, and innovation as a key component to a vibrant and sustainable community for our residents today and for our future generations. 



Thank you for your time and consideration. 



Sincerely, 




Project Title (200 characters) 
Lift Cowork: Phase Two - Building Capacity  
 
In 2-3 sentences please describe your proposed project. (350 
characters) 
 
Phase Two - Building Capacity will take the Lift from a lean startup to a fully operational facility. 
The Project Manager will oversee the transition, including completion of renovation, marketing 
to increase our client base, and solidifying partnerships with Community Futures, KAST and 
Slocan Economic Development Commission. 
 
 
Describe your proposed project: (2500 characters)Your description 
should include: 
- What direct actions you are taking; 
- Why (the rationale for the proposed project); and 
- What you hope to accomplish (the anticipated outcomes).  
 
We are seeking the necessary capital for Phase Two - Building Capacity. Phase One is 
currently underway. During Phase One the Lift is operating out of the former Zion United Church 
building in Silverton as a temporary location. Hours and services are minimal, and the space 
relies on volunteer staff. Phase Two will bring the Lift into full operations in our permanent space 
in the Silverton General Store, a heritage building in central Silverton. Funding will allow the 
project to hire staff, accomplish critical tenant improvements, improve furnishings, and launch a 
website and marketing strategy.  
 
The Northern Slocan Valley has reached a critical point with regards to sustaining our 
population and basic services, businesses and institutions we rely on. The last thirty years have 
seen a drastic reduction in the traditional resource based economy, resulting in families having 
to leave the area in order to find work. The K-12 school and local hospital are under threat of 
offering limited services or closure. There are many empty storefronts in the major communities, 
nonprofits are struggling to transition between members and no clear economic opportunity is 
available to attract new residents to solve these economic problems.  
 
The Lift provides dedicated cowork space for local and seasonal individuals and groups to use 
for office work, meetings, workshops and trainings. Our mandate is to promote rural economic 
development with a specific emphasis on supporting an innovative sharing economy. In 
collaboration with the Kootenay Association for Science and Technology (KAST) and 
Community Futures we will provide support and training for individuals, businesses and 
nonprofits in expanding and strengthening their operations. These may include business 







creation and acceleration workshops, non-profit board training and general skills development 
courses. We will empower local people to increase their economic and community potential as 
well as encourage economic growth and sustainability.  
 
The Lift will provide the digital and community infrastructure to attract new families who can 
bring their jobs with them, thereby increasing the general population which will in turn support 
foundational institutions such as the local business community, school, hospital and service 
providers. Many new residents struggle to integrate into extreme rural communities like ours, 
and we endeavour to bridge that gap by being the welcome mat to the Northern Slocan in 
helping them integrate, connect and find social and economic connections.  
 
Objective 1): Increase community resilience and support economic 
development and diversification through enabling rural communities 
to implement their vision for long-term vibrancy, as well as prepare 
and respond to economic disruptions.  
 
Describe how your proposed project will support economic 
diversification resulting in a more resilient community: (2000 
characters)  
 
The Slocan Valley is in a critical period of transitioning from a boom and bust economic 
framework, traditionally reliant on resource extraction economies, and later, tourism. With rural 
population thresholds reaching critical lows, combined with aging and seasonal population 
fluxes, the area is in need of a new strategy for economic resilience.  
 
This project identifies the north Slocan Valley as an emerging economy, with great potential, 
but also with high risk stakes for new residents, small businesses, and investors. The need for 
a stable support network is vital to attracting new residents capable of securing and creating 
new employment opportunities for themselves and others within the community, especially with 
regards to the burgeoning tech sector. This is only realistic due to the fiber optic investment 
from the Province and work already underway in larger communities to bring more tech 
workers to the region. The Lift plans to attract tech workers  in two critical capacities.  
 
First, we are uniquely positioned between several major ski hills and hot springs. Valhalla 
Provincial Park and pristine Slocan Lake are at our doorstep. Our cowork space will provide 
Digital Nomad packages that target tourists who are excited by opportunities but still want to put 
in a few days work. This will strengthen our economic resiliency and increase the overall 
vibrancy of the communities in typically difficult seasons.  
 







Second, through the Lift we will attract permanent residents who can bring living-wage, tech 
sector jobs to the area. These jobs will not be subject to single company closures or crashes in 
resource dependent economies, but rather the individual nature of each person’s employment 
helps create a more stable and diverse workforce. According to a recent survey, newcomers to 
the area indicate they have a difficult time integrating into the community. The Lift will help these 
new residents integrate into the community and connect them with relevant opportunities.  
 
Objective 2): Support Indigenous communities and organizations to 
develop and lead traditional and/or emerging economic opportunities, 
including in the natural resource sector.  
Describe how your proposed project will support Indigenous 
communities to develop and lead both traditional and emerging 
economic opportunities: (2000 characters) 
 
N/A 
 


 
Objective 3): Strengthen the capacity of small and remote 
communities to address unique challenges in realizing their economic 
potential.  
 
Describe how your proposed project will 1) strengthen the capacity of 
the communities involved and 2) use the additional capacity to benefit 
the local economy: (2000 characters) 
 
The Lift will provide support to locals looking to create new businesses, expand existing ones or 
transition between owners through workshops in partnership with KAST, the Slocan Economic 
Development Commission (SEDC) and Community Futures. We will also provide networking 
avenues and training opportunities for freelancers and budding entrepreneurs looking to 
diversify the services provided in the community.  
 
Cowork spaces are especially supportive for new start-ups and the networking phases of 
projects. They offer an environment that fosters innovation, collaboration, and implementation of 
ideas and processes. In offering regular training and support sessions through partners like 
Community Futures, KAST, SEDC and other business advisors in a dedicated community 
space, the project will become a hub for community members wanting to implement their ideas, 
create their business plans, network, and share knowledge. Another important aspect of the 







cowork space is the informal social connections made among like-minded people, who may 
otherwise be working in isolation.  
 
The hub will also act as an informal info centre and community directory by managing various 
contact lists for the business and non-profit sectors as well as a calendar of community events. 
As an economic development focused project, the Slocan Valley business and non-profit 
communities will be strengthened by increased local access to business and non-profit 
workshops and training, building local expertise and leadership; by the encouragement to 
collaborate, inherent in a cowork environment; and by having a dedicated organization 
addressing small business and non-profit needs within the community (such as reliable, high 
speed internet access).  
 
Objective 4): Assist rural communities to pursue innovative economic 
opportunities that support climate mitigation and/or adaptation for a 
cleaner future for BC.  
 
Describe how your proposed project will investigate and pursue 
economic opportunities that support a cleaner future. (2000 
characters) 
 
A co-work space offers opportunities to work, train, and collaborate closer to home, reducing the 
need for long distance travel to larger centers. Less travel means lower greenhouse gas 
emissions.  
 
By providing access to resources such as computers, printers, copiers, and audio/visual 
conferencing tools, the need for each home based business to duplicate the purchase of 
equipment can foster a culture of sharing and reduced waste in the future. 
 
 
Describe in detail the above positions and how the project helps 
create employment: (2000 characters) 
 
The Lift in Phase Two - Building Capacity will create employment opportunities through one 
full-time position and several part time positions and contract work. These are new positions in 
our community. 
 
Through Phase One we are relying on volunteer labour as our operations are minimal. Phase 
Two - Building Capacity will require a dedicated paid staff person to oversee and manage the 
other components of the project such as tenant improvements and marketing. This person will 
be given the title, Project Manager. Once the project is complete, we will have scaled up our 







hours and services to a point where paid staff will be necessary to run the Lift. Following the 
project we will be in a position to hire a full time Community Manager.  
 
From our research in asking other cowork and innovation centres what works best, we have 
learned that without a paid Community Manager, most spaces fail for one of two reasons. Either 
the members are too focused on running the space and their own businesses suffer, or, the 
members focus on their businesses and the space isn’t managed properly. Hiring a Project 
Manager for Phase Two is critical in getting us to a point where we can hire a Community 
Manager.  
 
Other part-time employment opportunities for Phase Two - Building Capacity include the 
professional services required for tenant improvements such as an architect and engineer, as 
well as construction contractors, plumber and electrician. It also includes a part time graphic 
design position to assist with the creation of branding materials and a website.  
 
In the future following Phase Two, the Lift will need to hire part time cleaning staff and a 
bookkeeper. During the summer seasons, we will be looking at hiring youth workers through 
federal grants or other means.  
 
Describe potential indirect employment (not in the project itself) 
created as a result of the project. (2000 characters) 
 
One of the objectives of the Lift cowork space it to provide opportunities for 
individuals who work from home or are otherwise isolated or unaware of the 
expertise of others to connect, explore collaborations, and increase their business 
potential. In turn, as their business grows, they may have the need of hiring more 
staff. 
 
By offering business development training through partnerships with Community 
Futures, KAST, SEDC or other career development providers, new businesses may 
be initiated and current businesses will be encouraged to expand. We expect to see 
employment in the area increase as a result.  
 
Non-profit training could enable organizations to initiate social enterprises and hire 
staff to manage them, or they may expand their operations and hire administrative 
staff or engage marketing specialists. 
  
The transition from a resource-based economy to a tourism-focused economy has 
resulted in a differential between summer and winter employment in our area. Many 
restaurants are only open in the summer and hotels and other accommodations 
reduce their staff for the slower months of the year. The Lift will play a role through 
our digital nomad packages in attracting year round tourism which, in turn, will 
increase employment at local restaurants and hotels. 
 







 
 
Please indicate the components (key steps or elements) of         
your proposed project as well as the associated deliverables         
(to enter more than one component, use the “Add another          
component” link).  
 


COMPONENT 1  
Please describe the component of your proposed project: (maximum 
3000 characters) 
 
During Phase One of the Lift, we have been relying on volunteer labour from the board and 
others in the community to successfully start up and ensure operations continue. To undertake 
Phase Two - Building Capacity, we will need to hire critical staff to ensure the components of 
the project are completed and that we successfully transition from a lean start up to a fully 
operational facility within our timeline.  
 
Phase Two - Building Capacity will include hiring a Project Manager to oversee the other 
components, as well as professional help and contractors for the necessary renovations, and a 
bookkeeper and web developer to increase our operations and marketing.  
 
Please describe the associated deliverables for this component: 
(maximum 3000 characters) 
 
Hire Project Manager (working out of the Zion United Church facility established in Phase One). 
This will be a year long position to oversee the full transition from a lean start up to a fully 
operational facility by facilitating the other components of the project, $2775/month salary + 
benefits = $3052.50/month for 12 months. 
 
The Project Manager will travel to Nelson/Castlegar for meetings with KAST and Community 
Futures for the purpose of building stronger partnerships with both organizations (8 trips, 200 
km/trip @ $.54/km plus meals or other expenses).  
 
They will also engage the bookkeeper to expand recordkeeping functions from a lean startup 
scale to a fully operational scale as well as oversee the financial aspects of the other 
components for Phase Two - Building Capacity. The bookkeeper will prepare financial reports 
for the board and complete required project reports for RDF and other funders. She will be paid 
at $250/month for 2 months, followed by $150/month for the next 10 months. These costs will 
be contributed in kind during Phase Two.  
 







 
 
 


COMPONENT 2  
Please describe the component of your proposed project: (maximum 
3000 characters) 
 
Moving from our Phase One location at the Zion United Church to our permanent home at 
Silverton General Store will require some necessary tenant improvements to the space and 
some improved furnishings.  
 
The landlord will be responsible for any structural renovations to ensure the building is up to 
code. The 1000 square foot space available for the Lift will require additional renovation to 
create a functioning cowork facility.  
 
Tenant improvements include 


- Interior walls to section off a hot desk area, board room, telephone conference room, 
bathroom and kitchen.  


- Flooring  
- Kitchen facilities, including fridge, sink, stove and counter space (previously owned 


appliances wherever possible) 
- Bathroom  


 
Please describe the associated deliverables for this component: 
(maximum 3000 characters) 
 
Contract with Cover Architecture who will provide architect and engineer for the tenant 
improvements in Silverton General Store (eventual permanent home for the Lift), 
 
Engage legal consultants as required for advice and preparation of tenant/landlord agreement 
(4 hours @ $500/hr), 
 
Engage contractors and tradespeople to complete the tenant improvements (plumber, 
electrician, drywaller and carpenter). All improvements that can be completed through volunteer 
labour will be done with supervision from the Project Manager. We have received the following 
quotes for this deliverable although we recognize that these may be adjusted based on 
changing requirements of the space: 


- Chamichi Construction Ltd. ($45/hr) 
- Wired by Alex ($70/hr)  
- Plumber ($65/hr) 
- Drywalling ($70) 







 
Complete tenant improvements to move in ready status. 
 
Purchase necessary furnishings. 
 


 
 
 
COMPONENT 3  
Please describe the component of your proposed project: (maximum 
3000 characters) 
 
Phase Two - Building Capacity will involve transitioning our operations to a full capacity cowork 
facility. This means increasing our marketing, online and print presence, recruiting new 
members and increasing our services, membership packages and hours.  
 
One service we will provide is a voucher program in partnership with local hospitality businesses 
such as cafes, restaurants and hotels. Several businesses have expressed interest in 
purchasing packages of vouchers for day passes to the Lift to provide to patrons of their 
establishments. These vouchers would be business card size and tourists would be able to 
come to the Lift and use them like a gift card.  
 
Rack cards will be 6” double sided, and will be found on counter-tops in local businesses, 
museums and the information centre as an advertising mechanism. They will be big enough to 
include a map to the Lift and details about our memberships. 
 
Please describe the associated deliverables for this component: 
(maximum 3000 characters) 
 
Create a website and other promotional materials (see budget for cost details).  
 
Create a brief promotional video with local filmmaker ICandy Films who has offered his services 
in kind. 
 
Promote the Lift through marketing efforts online and in print (minimum of 2 Facebook or other 
social media posts per week and 3 articles in the Valley Voice bi-weekly newspaper). 
 
Contract with AfroBoy Productions to develop and print branded stationery 


● Logo development -  $750 
● Business card design - $187.50 
● “Voucher” design - $300  







● Rack Card/Voucher Combo design - $600  
● Website development - $3000  
● Total cost $4837.50 + GST = $5176.13  


 
 
  
Increase marketing to engage the broader community 


● Monthly “boosted” facebook posts at $1/day for 7 days = $84 
● Monthly eighth page ads in the Valley Voice at $115 + GST = $119.60 - %20 nonprofit 


discount = $95.68 X 12 months = $1148.16  
 
Print stationery from either Essay Enterprises, Hall Printing or Kel Print dependent on rates at 
the time of purchase with a budget of $2000 


● business cards 
● rack cards  
● vouchers, and  
● promotional posters 


 
Purchase other stationery and supplies such as envelopes, stamps, paper, pens, post-its, 
staples, etc. (purchased at Cowan Office Supplies in Nelson). 
 
 
 
COMPONENT 4 
 
Provide a full range of cowork services with increased hours of operation, variety of membership 
types, and delivery of training opportunities with a broad appeal in the regional community. 
 
DELIVERABLES 
 
Increase hours from two days and one evening a week to five days and one evening a week 
 
Add second type of hot desk membership. 
 
Initiate private desk memberships. 
 
Offer digital nomad packages and tourist vouchers. 


 
Add second level of non-profit membership. 
 
Provide monthly training opportunities delivered either by the Lift of partner organizations.  
 







Organize monthly social events. 
 
 
Does the community/communities in which the project will be 
implemented have a current community and/or economic 
development plan? - YES 
 
Please note the section(s) in the plan which relate directly to the 
project and describe how the project supports the plan(s). (2000 
characters) 
 
The Slocan Economic Development Commission (SEDC) released “Report Three: 
Economic Development Strategy and Implementation Plan” in April 2017. This report 
is included as an additional document.  
 
The Lift fits within many of the components within Strategy 4, “Build an 
Entrepreneurial Regional Economy.”  
  
“Strategy 4.1: Complete a Feasibility Study for a Regional HUB/Coworking Network” 
is already complete. With the support of the Village of Silverton and through RDF, we 
successfully completed a feasibility report for a larger scale cowork facility that would 
include a tool library and commercial kitchen among other things. The main 
suggestion from the study was to scale back the project. Not only is Phase One 
following this advice, but we have also re-scaled Phase Two to be in line with the 
data. The study from Capacity Consulting is included as an additional document. 
 
“Strategy 4.2: Develop a Starting a Business in the Slocan Valley Guide 
(web-based).” The Lift is excited to partner with KAST, Community Futures and the 
SEDC in providing resources and training opportunities for local business owners. 
We will promote this guide online and in the space. 
 
“Strategy 4.3: Establish a Program to Support Entrepreneurial Start-Ups.”  
Along with KAST and Community Futures, we will work with the SEDC to coordinate 
the delivery of this program and provide the space in which it can take place.  
 
In regards to “Strategy 1.2: Hire Dedicated Economic Development Coordinator,” we 
have met the current Coordinator, Ron LeBlanc, and are eager to work with him 
through his role and provide him with resources such as meeting space, printing 
services, etc. We want to work closely with the Coordinator in realizing the mutual 
goals of the SEDC and Silverton Cowork Society.  







 
Indirectly, the Lift will be supporting many additional strategies in the Economic 
Development Plan through our general promotion of economic development and 
support for a diversified economy. 
 
Describe the existing support for your proposed project. Indicate how 
support has been demonstrated within the community/communities 
and where applicable, outcomes from formal or informal discussions 
with indigenous communities: (2000 characters) 
 
Community support for the project has been growing over the past year and a 
half and has been very encouraging. “Word on the street” has been positive, and 
has been associated with a sense of optimism. People feel that this project 
could help the Northern Slocan Valley “get back on track” and avoid the 
precarious tipping point associated with losing fundamental services due to 
population decline.  
 
Support is expected to increase as we launch operations and are better able to 
educate residents about the project and the ways that it represents an emerging 
economy that will assist in the longevity and sustainability of our communities.  
 
We have received the following examples of concrete support:  
1. Cash donations and pledges received totaling $13,500  


a. We have many members of the community committed to donating 
pending the success of this application (letters attached), with the most 
common amount being $500.  


b. We also organized a fundraiser that was well-attended and raised over 
$1000 through small donations averaging $25.  
 


2. Pledged in-kind donations valued at approximately $20,000 
This includes web development,  film-making, bookkeeping services, 
sweat labour, and cleaning services. Many people in the community 
either can’t afford cash donations, but have valuable services they can 
provide. 
 


3. Local print and social media coverage  
The Valley Voice newspaper and various Kootenay social media pages 
have been happy to provide us coverage on our ongoing efforts to bring 
this project to fruition. They have advertised our surveys and updated the 
community about our progress.  
 







4. Survey responses 
a. 80 respondents online as of July 18th, 2019 
b. 23 campground paper respondents.  
c. 6 formal Expressions of Interest received as of July 28th, 2019 


 
5. Focus group session.  


As part of the feasibility study, a focus group session was held in July 
2018, attended by 20 people representing themselves or local 
organizations interested in using the space or supporting us in an 
alternative capacity.  


 
Is the project ready to commence immediately upon receipt of 
funding? - YES 


 
IF YOU SELECTED NO, PLEASE ANSWER THE FOLLOWING 
QUESTION:  
 
List the steps (e.g. obtaining permits, completing consultation, 
securing additional funding) that must be completed before the 
project can proceed. Please explain what steps, how they will be 
undertaken, and associated timelines: (2000 characters) 
 
N/A 
 
Think about your project components and deliverables. Detail your 
project timeline from start to completion using each component and 
deliverable as a milestone. (2000 characters) 
 
Month One-Two  


- Hire Project Manager  
- Hire bookkeeper  
- Approve tenant improvement plans made by Cover Architecture 
- Submit building permit application (3 weeks) 
- Design and approve logo from AfroBoy Productions  
- Begin monthly boosted facebook posts  
- Begin monthly paid advertising in Valley Voice newspaper  
- Continue relationship with KAST, Community Futures and SEDC that was developed in 


Phase One 
 







Month Three-Four 
- Start construction on tenant improvements  
- Begin business card, rack card and voucher designs from AfroBoy Productions 
- Begin website development with AfroBoy Productions  
- Continue relationship with KAST, Community Futures and SEDC that was developed in 


Phase One 
 
 
Month Five-Six 


- Continue working on construction on tenant improvements 
- Begin discussing formal partnership agreements with KAST, Community Futures and 


SEDC for Phase Two, 
- Approve business card, rack card and voucher from AfroBoy Productions 
- Continue working on website development 


 
Month Seven-Eight  


- Complete construction on tenant improvements 
- Buy furnishings  
- Continue working on website development 
- Continue discussing formal partnership agreements with KAST, Community Futures and 


SEDC for Phase Two,  
 
Month Nine-Ten 


- Move in furnishings 
- Finalize partnership agreements with KAST, Community Futures and SEDC  


 
Month Eleven-Twelve  


- Launch website  
- Begin monthly events 
- Begin monthly social events  
- Increase hours of operations  
- Increase membership types (hot desk, private desk, nonprofit and digital nomad 


packages)  
 
 
 
Will your proposed project establish any on-going activities or staff 
positions that will continue or be completed after the estimated 
project end date? - YES 
 







IF YOU SELECTED YES, PLEASE ANSWER THE FOLLOWING 
QUESTION:  
 
Describe how these on-going activities or staff positions will be 
sustained, either in the long term or until their completion: (2000 
characters) 
 
Phase Two - Building Capacity is the transition period between a lean start up and full 
operations. RDF will support this transition by paying for staff time, marketing development and 
tenant improvements while we work towards increasing our membership and services.  
 
Following the project timeline, the Lift will operate as a self-sustaining entity. We have 
developed a set of financial projections based on the feasibility study conducted by Capacity 
Consulting, but scaled down to reflect the smaller space and fewer components of the project. 
The financial projections are attached as an additional document.  
 
These projections detail expected revenues from hot desk, private desk and nonprofit 
memberships, as well as single event bookings, daily passes and digital nomad packages. The 
expected expenses include staff, supplies, cleaning, internet, etc.  
 
We expect the Lift to grow and expand its services once we are located in our permanent 
location. The high visibility of that location and the tradition in the Slocan Valley of “wait and 
see” before committing should benefit us as we move into full operations. Revenues from the 
increased business will cover our costs for paid staff, rent, utilities, supplies, marketing, and 
general maintenance. We will monitor revenues and expenses closely as we ramp up operation. 
We believe we have the flexibility to adjust staffing and operations in order to break even. 
 
 
Describe the resources and skills of the applicant to manage and 
complete the project, including project management experience 
and/or implementing similar projects: (2000 characters) 
 
President: George Meier B.Sc/. J.D., M. Div. Using a blend of 40 years of experience as a 
minister, attorney, nonprofit executive and nonprofit board member, George has operated a 
consulting practice focused on helping leaders thrive in their work to transform organizational 
performance, individual lives and communities. George is a co-founder of Heart’s Rest Retreats, 
which organized and hosted conferences and retreats on environment, spirituality, leadership 
and other topics in the Northern Slocan area for over a decade.  
 







Treasurer: A resident since 1975, Ellen Kinsel, M.Ed., has over 40 years of experience in 
bookkeeping, program administration, and software support and training. Ellen’s skills have 
been valued in two major economic development projects in the region: Forwood/Drywood 
Wood Remanufacturing in Nakusp and the Retallack companies snowcat ski operations for 
whom she served as bookkeeper, shareholder, and board member. While working in School 
District 10, she co-founded an innovative, technology-based alternative education program. She 
is currently a board member or administrator of 7 local non-profits of which 5 are registered 
charities.  
 
Secretary: Mark Lada - teacher and new member of the community, brings insight into how it is 
to integrate into the area 
  
Project Manager: Danika Hammond grew up in the area and graduated as a Loran Scholar in 
2013. She has experience in community building, chairing a province-wide organization and 
starting the Outlet Youth Centre located in New Denver. Danika is currently undergoing various 
training courses online to develop skills in data analysis, excel, adobe software and project 
management.  
 
Additional support and resources for the project come from connections with KAST, Community 
Futures and the SEDC who are eager to support and partner with the Lift. These partnerships 
are still being developed, but we feel confident in each of these organizations’ experiences and 
their ability to provide support and mentorship.  
 
 
Outline project risks to completion and describe risk mitigation 
measures to ensure project success: (2000 characters) 
 
Risks  


- SGS costs more to renovate than anticipated 
We will allocate excess funds accumulated during Phase One as a contingency 
fund for unexpected costs. We will continue to be aware of other possible spaces 
and will remain open and flexible to the idea of moving if necessary, 
 


- Failure to meet targeted sales goals 
Marketing and community promotion in Phase Two will increase our chances of 
meeting our fully operational goals. During Phase One and Phase Two, we will 
monitor usage closely, solicit feedback from clients, and make adjustments such 
as changing days/hours based on what we learn in order to maximize the 
potential for reaching our sales targets. Frequent budget variance analysis will 
provide timely notification of a need to increase revenues or reduce expenditures. 
 


- Change in leadership 







While we don’t anticipate that current board members will be unavailable to the 
project, this is always a risk that needs to be addressed. Our number of directors 
is only 4, so it is important to build in some redundancy in responsibilities so there 
would be a smooth transition should any board member need to resign his/her 
position. Adding another board member to the team would spread the workload 
and decrease the possibility of burnout. 
 


 
 
 
Will the project include physical infrastructure? - Yes 
 
IF YOU SELECTED YES, PLEASE ANSWER THE FOLLOWING THREE 
QUESTIONS:  
 
Please explain how the infrastructure will support economic 
development and diversification initiatives, in alignment with other 
community plans and priorities. If the program contribution is 
required to leverage other funding for infrastructure, please outline 
here. (2000 characters) 
 
The Silverton General Store (SGS) is one of several empty heritage storefronts in the area. 
Typically, these buildings are either torn down or they remain empty for years. Being over 100 
years old, the SGS has been an important space for the community with a history as home to 
the Wakefield mining building followed by SGS, and then Bigway Foods. The space has always 
attracted community members and provided a vital economic service. With more than 13,000 
square feet between three floors, it is an imposing empty sore spot for the entire valley.  
 
Revitalizing heritage storefronts is important in improving the overall vibrancy and welcoming 
nature of our communities. Locals and tourists get a sense that our villages are “sleepy,” 
“empty,” or “derelict” as seen from the local First Impressions project (attached as additional 
document). This project will help address these concerns by improving a building that has had a 
long standing impact on the community. We are excited to bring together the historic nature of 
the building with the modern aspects of a tech cowork, and contrast these in a unique way that 
values our community history and informs our future. 
 
Currently, the landlord is upgrading the septic system and separating the electric service from its 
current combined state with the Silverton Building Supplies. SGS is also completing the 
necessary code requirement assessments to determine the renovations needed to make a 
subsection of the space usable for the Lift.  







 
The Lift will utilize roughly 1000 square feet either upstairs or on the main level, whatever is 
most affordable and efficient. Our tenant improvements will include building some sectional 
walls to parse off spaces for an open hot desk area, a board room and small meeting room. We 
will also be looking at adding the necessary electrical infrastructure for a cowork, and adding a 
small office kitchen and a bathroom. Exact details of the tenant improvements will be 
determined with the help of the architect and engineer.  
 
  
 
Who will own the infrastructure? (200 characters) 
 
Silverton General Store is owned by Steve Hammond. SGS has provided a letter of support that 
details the arrangement between SGS and SCS.  
 
Who will be responsible for any ongoing associated costs 
(maintenance/operational) after project completion? (200 characters) 
 
Silverton Cowork Society will have a long term rental agreement and be responsible for 
maintenance of the Lift space. The SCS will use the space rent-free on the basis of tenant 
improvements.  








r


BC Rural Dividend Program |  Project Budget


If not 0, 
there's a 


missing field


If 1, 1st field 
hasn't been 


filled in


If 1, 2nd 
field hasn't 
been filled 


in


If 1, 3rd 
field 


hasn't 
been 


filled in


Amount 
of RD 


funding 
requeste


d


Amount of 
in-kind 


contribution


# of charac-
ters or maxi-
mum value 


allowed in 1st 
text box


# of charac-
ters or maxi-
mum value 


allowed in 2nd 
text box


Please attach completed Project Budget to your Application submission through the Rural Dividend website.
Form is ready: False Please attach completed Project Budget to your Application submission through the Rural Dividend website.


Total Missing 
Field Flags


This budget is not ready to be submitted. Please complete all fields indicated with a red asterisk (*).


1. Project Information 12499.974


Applicant Name (maximum 250 characters)


Silverton Cowork Society e.g. Timberlake Chamber of Commerce 0 0 250  


Project Name (maximum 250 characters)


Phase Two - Building Capacity e.g., Timberlake Farmers' Market Stalls 0 0 250


Funding	Stream	(select	from	drop-down	list):


Single Applicant Project Using	the	Program	Guide	defini>ons,	select	a	funding	stream	from	the	list 0 0


Is this a Destination Trail Project?
FALSE


2. Project Costs


Provide a detailed breakdown of costs related to project implementation. Totals will be auto-calculated and used in later calculations.


Category Description of Cost (REQUIRED) 
(maximum 250 characters)


Costs Funding
RD 


Funding
In-Kind Costs


Salary and Wages 


For new hires to work 100% on eligible 
project-related activities. Provide job title, 
wage rate, number of hours or months of 
employment. 


Project Manager at $2775/month + benefits = $3052.50/month for 12 months  $ 36,630 Rural Dividend 0 0 0 0  $ 36,630 250


0 1 1 1 250


Bookkeeper at $250/month for 2 months + $150/month for 10 months  $ 2,000 In-Kind 0 0 0 0  $ 2,000 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


 Sub-total  $ 38,630 30.9%


Consulting and Professional Fees 


• project management,  
• design/engineering costs 
• business planning development 
• project-related professional fees (e.g. 
architectural, accounting)


Architect  - Cover Architecture  $ 5,000 Rural Dividend 0 0 0 0  $ 5,000 250


0 1 1 1 250


Civil Engineer at $300/hr X  $ 2,000 Rural Dividend 0 0 0 0  $ 2,000 250


0 1 1 1 250


Legal at $500/hr X 4hrs  $ 2,000 Rural Dividend 0 0 0 0  $ 2,000 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


 Sub-total  $ 9,000 7.2%


Travel and Meetings  


Meals and project travel related expenses 
based on government per diem rates: 


http://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/careers/
all-employees/pay-and-benefits/
appendix_1_travel_allowances.pdf 


Trips to Nelson/Castlegar *200km round trip for meetings and training at $0.54/km X 8 trips  $ 864 Other 0 0 0 0 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


 Sub-total  $ 864 0.7%


Training 


Training activities as part of the Eligible 
Project or to support the project.


Project Manager Training  $ 2,000 Rural Dividend 0 0 0 0  $ 2,000 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


 Sub-total  $ 2,000 1.6%


Marketing and Promotion 
  
Marketing or promotion-related costs or 
speaker stipends.


Website Design and Development by AfroBoy Productions  $ 3,000 In-Kind 0 0 0 0  $ 3,000 250


Logo, business card, voucher and rack card designs by AfroBoy Productions + GST (see marketing proposal for details)  $ 2,176 Other 0 0 0 0 250


0 1 1 1 250


Monthly “Boosted” facebook marketing at $1/day for 7 days each month  $ 84 Rural Dividend 0 0 0 0  $ 84 250


0 1 1 1 250


Monthly eighth page ads in the Valley Voice at $115 + GST - %20 nonprofit discount = $95.68  $ 1,150 Other 0 0 0 0 250


0 1 1 1 250


Promotional video by ICandy Films  $ 4,000 In-Kind 0 0 0 0  $ 4,000 250


0 1 1 1 250


 Sub-total  $ 10,410 8.3%


Equipment, Capital and Supplies 


Up to 35% of total project costs that are 
essential to the implementation of the 
project.


Printing business cards, rack cards, vouchers and posters  $ 2,000 Other 0 0 0 0 250


0 1 1 1 250


Stationery including paper, envelopes, stamps, pens, staples, etc.  $ 1,000 Other 0 0 0 0 250


0 1 1 1 250


Furniture including tables, chairs, kitchen supplies, projector, screen, etc. $11,250.00 Rural Dividend 0 0 0 0 $11,250.00 250


Furniture “ “  $ 1,500 Other 0 0 0 0 250


Furniture to be donated  $ 3,500 In-Kind 0 0 0 0  $ 3,500 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


 Sub-total  $ 19,250 15.4%


Infrastructure Related Costs 


Any costs related to the construction, 
renovation or refurbishment of buildings, 
facilities, equipment, and structures 
required for the project.    


Up to 35% of total project costs. 
(Note: The 35% limit does not apply to 
Destination Trail Projects.) 


Tenant improvements including constructing several partition walls, a small kitchen and bathroom * Missing	field(s) 1 0 1 1 250


CHAMICHI Construction Ltd. at $45/hr for 50hrs + GST  $ 2,363 Rural Dividend 0 0 0 0  $ 2,363 250


Electrician including receptacles, circuits, lighting, heaters, fan, thermostats, smoke detector, etc. (quote provided)  $ 23,476 Rural Dividend 0 0 0 0  $ 23,476 250


Plumber at $65/hr for 10hrs + GST  $ 683 Rural Dividend 0 0 0 0  $ 683 250


Drywalling $6448 + GST (quote provided) $6771.00 Rural Dividend 0 0 0 0 $6771.00 250


Appliances and plumbing including fridge, stove, toilet, sinks,  $ 2,000 Other 0 0 0 0 250


Materials (lumber, flooring, etc.)  $ 7,743 Rural Dividend 0 0 0 0  $ 7,743 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


 Sub-total  $ 43,036 34.4%


Other Costs 


Any costs that do not fit under other 
categories (ex. space or room rentals). 


Monthly community building events including those for social, information or training purposes, at $150/event  $ 1,800 Other 0 0 0 0 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


0 1 1 1 250


 Sub-total  $ 1,800 1.4%


 Total Project Cost  $ 124,990 In-Kind Breakdown
Total Project Cost  $ 124,990 


Allowed In-kind Contribution Additional
 $ 12,499.0  $ 12,498.97  $ 1.03 


3. Project Funding


Maximum Allowable Amounts by Stream


Amount $ % of Total  Cost Single 
Applicant


Partnership 
Project


Project 
Development


No funding 
stream entered


Rural Dividend Funding 
Auto-Calculated from Section 2   $ 100,000 80.0%


0
100000 0 0 0


Page	�1







In-Kind Contribution 
Auto-Calculated from Section 2


Note, only up to 10% of In-Kind will be counted towards applicant contribution  $ 12,500 10.0%
Applicant Percent


20.00% 0.00%


Funder 
(ex. Internal, BC Government)


Funding Program 
(ex. Gaming Grants)


Verified (Y/
N)


Applicant Financial Contribution


Internal Current Assets and Donations Y  $ 12,490 10.0% 0 0 0 0


Total RD 
funding


Total in-kind 
costs


250


0.0% 0 1 1 1


0.0% 0 1 1 1


0.0% 0 1 1 1


0.0% 0 1 1 1 $99,999.61 $12,500.00 250


 Sub-total  $ 12,490 10.0% Rounded X159


Total Applicant Contribution 
10% In-kind & Financial Contribution  $ 24,989 19.99%


20.00%  


3  Yes 0


 No 0 Note, only up to 10% of In-Kind will be counted towards applicant contribution


Other Funding


0.0% 0 1 1 1 250


0.0% 0 1 1 1 250


0.0% 0 1 1 1 250


0.0% 0 1 1 1 250


0.0% 0 1 1 1 250


0.0% 0 1 1 1 250


0.0% 0 1 1 1 250


0.0% 0 1 1 1 250


0.0% 0 1 1 1 250


0.0% 0 1 1 1 250


 Sub-total  $ -   0.0%


 Total Project Funding  $ 124,990 


4. Summary of Project Costs and Project Funding


Project Costs Amount $ % of Total  
Cost


Salary and Wages  $ 38,630 30.9%


Consulting and Professional Fees  $ 9,000 7.2%


Travel and Meetings  $ 864 0.7%


Training  $ 2,000 1.6%


Marketing and Promotion  $ 10,410 8.3%


Equipment, Capital, and Supplies  $ 19,250 15.4%


Infrastructure  $ 43,036 34.4%


Other Costs  $ 1,800 1.4%


 $ 124,990 100.0%


Project Funding Amount $ % of Total  
Cost


Rural Dividend Funding  $ 100,000 80.0%


In-kind Contribution  $ 12,500 10.0%


Applicant Financial Contribution  $ 12,490 10.0%


Other Funding  $ -   0.0%


 $ 124,990 100.0%


Page	�2







Yes/No InKind	Yes InKind	No
			
Yes No Yes


No No


�1







Funding	Stream Current Release
   1 0.1
Project Development 0 N/A


Single Applicant Project 


Partnerships Project


�2







Date Remarks Funding
9/13/16 Draft for client review


Insert rows above this row Rural	Dividend
In-Kind
Other


�3







Letter of Support for the Silverton Cowork Society’s  
Rural Dividend Fund Application: Phase Two - Building Capacity 

Village of New Denver 

August, 2019 

Rural Dividend Fund Program 
Ministry of Forestry, Lands, Natural Resources Operations and Rural Development 
Honourable Minister Doug Donaldson  
Deputy Minister John Allan  

To Whom it May Concern, 

The Village of New Denver is writing to express their support in principle for the development of the Lift 
cowork, operated by Silverton Cowork Society in the Village of Silverton.  

The Lift cowork would include a variety of shared spaces and uses based on research provided by 
Capasiti Consulting Inc. from a feasibility study that utilized a we-based survey methodology from 80 
responses that demonstrated strong community interest and support in this innovative initiative.  

The Village of New Denver recognizes the importance of economic development, diversity, and 
innovation as a key component to a vibrant and sustainable community for our residents today and for our 
future generations.  

Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely,  

4545



PAGE 1 OF 1 

The Corporation of the Village of New Denver 
P.O. Box 40, New Denver, BC V0G 1S0 • office@newdenver.ca 

PHONE (250) 358-2316 • FAX (250) 358-7251 

TO:  Mayor and Council 
FROM:  Corporate Officer 
SUBJECT:  Request for Letter of Support – Kootenay Adaptive Sport Association 
DATE:  August 8, 2019  

OPTIONS: 
1. Provide a letter of support for the KASA application to the BC Rural Dividend Program 
2. Do not provide a letter of support for the KASA application to the BC Rural Dividend Program 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the request from the Kootenay Adaptive Sport Association be received for 
information.   

BACKGROUND:  The Village of New Denver is applying to the same stream of the Rural Dividend 
Program as the Kootenay Adaptive Sport Association.  The Village of New Denver has provided a 
letter of support for the Village of Silverton’s application for funding for the continuation of the joint 
economic development project involving the Villages of Silverton, Slocan and New Denver as well as 
RDCK Area H. 

ANALYSIS:  With limited funding available, this project may be in direct competition with the Village’s 
proposals.   

LEGISLATIVE FRAMEWORK:  Nil 

STRATEGIC PRIORITY:  Nil 

COMMUNICATION STRATEGY:  Nil 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:  Nil 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4746



1

cao@newdenver.ca

From: Janis Neufeld 
Sent: July 20, 2019 5:57 PM
To: cao@newdenver.ca
Cc: Mike Riediger; 
Subject: Letter of Support - Kootenay Adaptive Sport Association

Categories: AGENDA

Hi, 
 
The Kootenay Adaptive Sport Association is submitting an application into the 6th round of the Rural 
Dividends program.  We will be requesting $100,000 towards Adaptive Programming, Rentals and 
Education within New Denver and the Kootenay Region.  Specifically, we are looking to expand our 
Adaptive Mountain Biking programs and rental fleet, plus an advocacy and education component to 
help other communities develop their own inclusive environments.  Our programs will include 
Adaptive Camps, Try-it Days, and an Adaptive Trek all documented by a Professional Videographer 
to showcase our beautiful area and share for greatest economic impact for the region. The deadline 
for the application is August 15th. 
 
I would like to respectfully request a letter of support to accompany our application.  These letters 
have significant impact during the Review and Assessment period. 
 
Thank you for your consideration.  If you have any questions, or would like me to write up a template, 
please do not hesitate to ask. 
 
Sincerely, 
Janis Neufeld 
President, Kootenay Adaptive Sport Association 
 
 
 
 

47



PAGE 1 OF 1 

The Corporation of the Village of New Denver 
P.O. Box 40, New Denver, BC V0G 1S0 • office@newdenver.ca 

PHONE (250) 358-2316 • FAX (250) 358-7251 

TO:  Mayor and Council 
FROM:  Community Services Manager 
SUBJECT:  CBT Community Technology Grant Application 
DATE:  August 6, 2019  

OPTIONS: 
1. Authorize submission of the application 
2. Do not authorize submission of the application 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the Village of New Denver submit an application to the CBT Community 
Technology Grant Program to create a tech enabled space in a portion of the Knox Hall.   

BACKGROUND:  The Village of New Denver is working with Mike Siegmund, Director & 
Infrastructure Manager, at Sensible Solutions, a Nelson based IT specialist, to develop plans for 
improvements to the Knox Hall for public access to technology and related equipment.  The proposed 
project will allow New Denver to offer free computer literacy programming, and public access to a 
scanner for photo and document digitization purposes. 

ANALYSIS:  The total budget for the proposed project is $20,000 and $14,000 in grant funding is being 
sought from the Columbia Basin Trust. 

LEGISLATIVE FRAMEWORK: Nil 

STRATEGIC PRIORITY: Nil   

COMMUNICATION STRATEGY: Nil 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:  The Village’s contribution of $6,000 will come from the allocated funds 
for the Knox Hall renovation project, as budgeted in the current Five -Year Financial Plan bylaw.   

4848


	agenda 2019 08 13
	2019 07 09 minutes DRAFT
	SIFCO handout
	memo CFI - August 13
	2019-07_Trust_BackgrounderBuiltHeritage_FINAL
	Letter from Public Sector Partners
	Letter from Selina Robinson_Minister of Municipal Affairs & Housing
	Letter_to_District_of_West_Vancouver_in_support_of_single-use_items_resolution
	UBCM Gas Tax Agreement_Community Works Fund Payment
	UBCM_Commercial Vehicle Licensing Discontinue
	Letter from N. Duerichen_5G_Redacted
	memo RFI - August 13
	revenue and expense Aug. 8
	memo - Wolgien lane blk 56
	Letter_fr Cyril Wolgien_Purchase lane way_Redacted
	memo - support for RDCK Woodstove Exchange Program 2020
	Wood Stove Exchange Program Letter of Support Request
	Letter_fr RDCK Wood Stove Exchange
	memo - Rural Dividend application
	memo - Village credit card
	memo - MIABC voting delegate
	memo - water regs amend bylaw
	Bylaw No. 723, 2019 Water Regulations amendment
	memo - support for cowork rural dividend
	Email from Danika Hammond_SCS_redacted
	LoS Village of New Denver
	from Janis re support KASA
	memo - support for KASA rural dividend
	memo - Community Tech Grant Application
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

